
Agenda
Murray County Board of Commissioners

8:30 AM Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Additions
Identify any Conflict of Interest
Approve Minutes from April 5, 2022
Open Forum / Public Comment

8:35 AM Heidi Winter
● Commissioner Warrants
● Ditch Bills
● Accept Donation-Murray County Corn and Soybean Growers
● Approve Application of Westbrook Firemen Relief Association LG230 for Off
Site Gambling
● 2022 Redistricting Update

8:45 AM Jean Christoffels, Justin Hoffmann, & Heidi Winter
● Lake Sarah Dam Grant

9:00 AM Bid Opening - Swenson Park Campground Expansion 

9:15 AM Chief Deputy Heath Landsman
● Up-Fitting Unit #168
● Iona City Contract
● 2022 Vehicle Purchase

9:25 AM Ronda Radke
● Seasonal Positions
● Sunrise Terrace Director
● Assessor Intern
● Leave of Absence
● PreferredOne Updated Documents
● County Administrator Interviewing Process

9:40 AM Committee Reports for the Period of April 3-16, 2022

NEXT MEETINGS:
April 26, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 8:30 a.m.
May 3, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 8:30 a.m.
May 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 8:30 a.m.
May 24, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 8:30 a.m.
June 7, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 8:30 a.m.

April 19, 2022
*THE MURRAY COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC*

 You may listen to the meeting by calling 312-626-6799 (Passcode: 402764) Meeting ID: 915 6931 9831 or view the meeting 
live via zoom. The zoom link can be found on the Murray County home page https://murraycountymn.com/

Times are approximate. Please arrive 20 minutes before the scheduled time.

1 of 122



Page 1 of 7 
 

DRAFT PROCEEDINGS OF THE MURRAY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MURRAY COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER – SLAYTON, MINNESOTA 

April 5, 2022, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Pursuant to notice, the Murray County Board of Commissioners convened with the following 
members present in person: Commissioners; Molly Malone, Lori Gunnink, and James Kluis. 
Also present in person was General Assistant, Samantha McClellan. Assistant County Attorney, 
Kayla Johnson, via Zoom. Commissioners; David Thiner, and Dennis Welgraven absent.  
 
The Chairman asked if there were any additions to the agenda, several were added.   
 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the agenda with additions.   
 
No conflicts of interest were identified.  
 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the minutes from the March 
22, 2022. 
 
OPEN FORUM / PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no one present for open forum. 
 
COMMISSIONER WARRANTS 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed that all claims as presented were 
approved for payment.  The Chairman was authorized to sign the Audit List dated March 29, 
2022 with fund totals as follows and warrants numbered 167723 through 167785:   

County Revenue Fund 25,223.71  
County Road & Bridge Fund  52,953.11 
EDA 161.08 
Ditch 159.34 
Self-Insurance 123.66 
Sunrise Terrace 587.03 
 
Total 79,207.93 

 
DITCH BILLS 
It was moved by Gunnink seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the report of bills for 
payment of the Murray County Drainage Authority as follows: 
 

 
 

Redwood County Auditor-Treasurer
21-863-6312 JD 28 127.98

Subtotal 127.98

Total Ditch Bills 127.98

Shared County Ditch Expenses (Murray 81%)

2 of 122



Page 2 of 7 
 

3.2 MALT LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS 
It was moved by Malone, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the following county 3.2 Beer 
and Liquor License Renewals for 2022, contingent upon receipt of all paperwork received in the 
Office of the Auditor-Treasurer: 

o Liquor “On Sale” and Sunday “On Sale” License No. 3 to Rolling Hills Golf Club, 
Inc 

o 3.2 Malt Liquor “On and Off Sale” License No. 6 to Rolling Hills Golf Club, Inc 
o 3.2 Malt Liquor “Off Sale” License No. 9 to Chandler Cooperative d/b/a Cenex 

Convenience Store 
o 3.2 Malt Liquor “On and Off Sale” License No. 1 to Carlson Corner 
o 3.2 Malt Liquor “On and Off Sale” License No. 4 to Michael Ruppert d/b/a/ 

Ruppert Oil Company 
o 3.2 Malt Liquor “On and Off Sale” License No. 5 to Peter Bloemendaal d/b/a Pete’s 

Corner 
 
APPROVAL OF 2022 LIQUOR LICENSES 
It was moved by Kluis, seconded by Gunnink and passed to approve the following county Liquor 
Licenses for 2022, contingent upon receipt of all paperwork received in the Office of the Auditor-
Treasurer: 

o “On and Off Sale & Sunday Liquor” License No. 4 (Renewal) to Breezy Point 
Tavern, LLC d/b/a Breezy Point Tavern 

o “On Sale & Sunday Liquor” License No. 5 (Renewal) to Painted Prairie Vineyard, 
LLC 

o “On and Off Sale & Sunday Liquor” License No. 7 (Renewal) to Lake Shetek 
Lodge, LLC d/b/a Lake Shetek Lodge 

o “On and Off Sale & Sunday Liquor” License No. 8 (Renewal) to Trails Edge 
General Store (Andrea Kelly and Peter Jaros) 

 
DRAINAGE HEARING  
Auditor/Treasurer, Heidi Winter, led a discussion regarding the availability of the 
Commissioners for a joint drainage hearing on Monday, April 25, 2022. This is a final 
acceptance hearing for drainage improvement projects for Judicial Ditch 6, and 20A. The board 
members present indicated they are available that day.  Winter will follow up once she hears 
from the Lyon and Redwood County members.   
 
HIGHWAY 30 
Commissioner Gunnink questioned if the Drainage Authority could assess the State of Minnesota 
for the damage caused on Highway 30. The Commissioners expressed concerns at the pace legal 
council is moving regarding this issue. The Commissioners discussed drafting their own letter to 
MNDot. It was discussed that if  no action was taken by April 15,  2022, the commissioner will 
send their own letter. Commissioner Malone and Heidi Winter will be calling the attorney 
following the Commissioners Meeting to get an update.  
 
DITCH INSPECTION REPORT 
A motion was made by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and carried that the Commissioners in 
conjunction with the appointed ditch inspector in and for the County of Murray, have examined 
and inspected that portion of the foregoing described County and Judicial Ditches, lying within 

3 of 122



Page 3 of 7 
 

the County of Murray, for the purpose of determining what repairs are necessary and ordered 
said repairs to be made, by this report given thereon at a Murray County Board of 
Commissioner’s meeting, held in the Commissioners Room of the Murray County Government 
Center, Slayton, Minnesota 

• Petition 2022-004 (CD27, Mason Twp. Sec.25/31, District 1–Malone) 
 
HOSPITAL UPDATE 
Luke Schryvers, Murray County Medical Center Chief Executive Officer, gave an update on 
EPIC, community health needs assessment, employment, HVAC project, COVID, and hospital 
finances.  
 
COURTS BATHROOM UPDATE 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the following Courts 
Bathroom Remodel additional costs, totaling $2,846.00: 

• Replacement of roof exhaust fan the serves the restrooms $1,535.00 
• Tape restroom walls that are parallel to corridor to meet fire code $1,021.00 
• Use of Gypsum board on the lower 8’ and 5/8” type X drywall from 8’ to the bottom of 

the roof deck, instead of ½ cement board and ½” drywall $290.00 
 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE HVAC UPGRADE UPDATE 
Murray County Building Maintenance Worker, Paul Counter, gave an update on the Sheriff’s 
Office HVAC project. The Building Committee met with Mike Dolejs, engineer from edi-dolejs 
to discuss moving forward with the project. It is Paul’s understanding that materials have been 
ordered, and they hope to complete the project before the high humidity season.  
 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT – SWENSON COUNTY PARK  
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve Conditional Use Permit 
#1399 for Murray County – Swenson County Park to expand on existing campground on a 
Natural Environment Lake in the Commercial and Shoreland Overlay Districts for 13.53 acres in 
the NW1/4, Section 18, Skandia Township with the findings and two (2) special conditions 
recommended by the Planning Commission.  
 
PRELIMINARY PLAT – CARLSON ADDITION 
It was moved by Kluis, seconded by Gunnink and passed to approve the Carlson Addition 
Preliminary Plat Application #344 for seven (7) non-riparian lots and the road right of way in the 
Residential and Shoreland Overlay Districts on Lake Shetek, a General Development Lake for 
Part of Government Lot 4, in Section 12, Mason Township as recommended by the Planning 
Commission.  
 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT EXTENSION – PAUL & LUCAS ERICKSON 
It was moved by Kluis, seconded by Gunnink and passed to approve an additional six-month 
extension of Conditional Use Permit #1369 for Paul & Lucas Erickson, to expand and operate an 
existing feedlot by 492.5 animal unites (AU) from 87.5 to 580 AU in the Agriculture and 
Shoreland Overlay Districts in the NW1/4 NE1/4, Section 10, Ellsborough Township. 
 
 
 

4 of 122



Page 4 of 7 
 

PERMIT FOR AID I-LIDS AT MN DNR BOAT LANDING 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve that Murray County 
Board of Commissioners Chair Malone sign the Mn DNR Special Use Permit for the installation 
of the I-LID unit at Ragan’s Landing (DNR Landing). 
 
WATER PLAN 5-YEAR AMENDMENT WAIVER PETITION & RESOLUTION 
Commissioner Malone presented the following resolution and moved for its adoption.  

 
RESOLUTION 2022-04-05-01 

WAIVE AMENDMENT REQUIREMENT FOR  
COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN  

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, 
authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan; and 
WHEREAS, MURRAY County currently has a state approved Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan that covers the period of April 2017 through March 2027; and  
WHEREAS, MURRAY County is required by the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Board Order to complete an amendment of the Goals, Objectives, and Action Items of the 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan by May 2022; and  
WHEREAS, MURRAY County has fully adopted the Missouri River Watershed Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan, which is currently in the implementation stage; and  
WHEREAS, MURRAY County is currently a partner in the development of the Des Moines River 
Watershed Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan, which is expected to be approved by 
the end of 2022; and  
WHEREAS, MURRAY County is expecting to be a contributing partner to the Redwood River 
Watershed and Cottonwood River Watershed as they transition into developing One Watershed, 
One Plans, neither of which have been formed yet; and 
WHEREAS, MURRAY County has participated in and intends to utilize the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency’s ten year approach to monitoring, assessing, and developing Watershed 
Restoration and Protection Strategies (WRAPS), which are scheduled to go out on public notice 
in April 2022 for the Cottonwood River Watershed (13.8% of the County) and Redwood River 
Watershed (2.1% of the County). 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Murray County Board of Commissioners requests 
from the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources a waiver to the required amendment of 
the Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan; in order to transition to Comprehensive 
Watershed Planning in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103B.801. 
 
The foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Commissioner Gunnink and there upon being 
put to a vote all members of the Board voted for its adoption. 
 
FY2020 CAPACITY GRANT PROJECT APPROVALS  
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approved funding the Lonnie Roach 
and Mike Reese water quality projects from the FY2020 Capacity Grant match dollars from 
Murray County, as per the Local Water Management Task Force recommendations.  
 
 
 

5 of 122



Page 5 of 7 
 

SEAL COAT PROJECT BID OPENING SAP 051-030-003 
The Board Chair called for the bid opening for Seal Coat Project SAP 051-030-003. 
 
Company Address Bid Amount 
Allied Blacktop Company 10503 89th Ave N, Maple Grove MN $644, 849.56 
Asphalt Surface Technologies Corporation PO Box 1025, Saint Cloud, MN $494,782.62 
Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc. 46253 208th Street, Morris Mn  $650,510.20 

 
County Engineer Randy Groves returned to his office to tabulate the bids for accuracy. 
 
APPROVAL OF EDA LOAN 
It was moved by Malone, seconded by Gunnink and passed to approve a loan in the amount of 
$250,000 from the EDA Revolving Loan Fund to Pallansch Executive Properties LLC. 
 
GRANT APPROVAL 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve applying for a Compeer 
Financial grant to go toward the Cattleman’s Association/BINGO/Beer Garden building on the 
Murray County Fairgrounds. 
 
2022-2024 FIDLAR CONTRACT 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve the Fidlar 3 year extension 
agreement.   
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT 
It was moved by Malone, seconded by Gunnink and passed to approve the Emergency 
Management Performance Grant and authorize the Murray County Board Chair to sign the 
document.  
 
SENIOR OFFICIALS TRAINING 
Emergency Management/Safety Director, Carl Nyquist, led a discussion regarding the Senior 
Official Training that will be held on May 18, 2022, 6-8:30 p.m., at the Murray County 4-H 
Building. The presentation helps local officials better understand their roles during emergencies 
and disasters. County, City, and Township officials are strongly encouraged to attend. The public 
is also welcome.  
 
LETTER OF SUPPORT 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve the Statewide Public 
Safety Radio Communication System Equipment Grant appropriation letter of support, 
supporting Minnesota Senate Bill SF 2670, and authorize Murray County Board Chair Malone to 
sign the letter of support 
 
SEASONAL PARKS MAINTENANCE  
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve hiring Mike Carlson as a 
Seasonal Parks Maintenance Worker, effective April 18, 2022, grade 1S, step 2 from the 
seasonal grade scale. Per the recommendation of the Personnel Committee. Contingent upon 
satisfactory results of a criminal background check and pre-employment drug test. 
 

6 of 122



Page 6 of 7 
 

EXTENSION COUNTY SUPPORT STAFF 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve hiring Samantha McClellan, 
as a regular full-time (32 to 40 hours weekly) Extension County Support Staff, effective April 7, 
2022. Labor grade 6, Step 5.  
 
COUNTY GOVERNMENT APPRECIATION DAY RESOLUTION  
Commissioner Gunnink presented the following resolution and moved for its adoption.  
 

RESOLUTION 2022-04-05-02 
COMMENDING THE COMMITMENT AND DEDICATION TO PUBLIC SERVICE 

EXCELLENCE OF COUNTY STAFF AND OFFICIALS BY PROCLAIMING APRIL 26 
COUNTY GOVERNMENT APPRECIATION DAY 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota’s 87 counties employ over 36,000 people to provide essential services to 
create healthy, safe and vibrant communities; and 
WHEREAS, the work of county employees is fundamental, whether it’s a newborn well-check 
by a public health nurse, a passport renewal at a recorder’s office, or voter registration and ballot 
processing; and  
WHEREAS, through their commitment to public service, county employees dedicate their time, 
skills, and expertise for the benefit of their neighbors, and at times, risk their personal safety 
coordinating emergency management and managing justice and public safety systems; and  
WHEREAS, the vital work of counties promotes healthy communities, fosters conditions for 
economic growth, strengthens infrastructure, and improves residents’ quality of life; now, 
therefore, 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Murray County Board of Commissioners recognizes the commitment 
and dedication to public service excellence of county staff and officials and proclaim April 26 
County Government Appreciation Day. 
 
The foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Commissioner Malone and there upon being put 
to a vote all members of the Board voted for its adoption. 
 
SWENSON PARK BIDS  
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Malone and passed to approve going out for bids for 
gravel, electrical, and dirt removal for the Swenson Park campground expansion project, 
scheduling the bid opening for 9:00 a.m., on April 19, 2022, in the Murray County 
Commissioners Meeting Room.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Lori Gunnink – 3/25 Regular Board Meeting, Fairground Advisory Meeting, 3/31 Ruthton Water 
Management/DNR, 4/1 Interviews for Sunrise Terrace Director.  
 
Molly Malone – 3/25 Regular Board Meeting, 3/28 Rural Minnesota Energy Board, 4/1 Hospital 
Board Meeting.  
 
James Kluis – 3/22 Regular Board Meeting, 4/1 Hospital Board Meeting.  
 
The meeting adjourned 10:12 a.m.  

7 of 122



Page 7 of 7 
 

10:13 a.m. The meeting was called back to order. 
 
County Engineer, Randy Groves, was present to discuss bids for project SAP 051-030-003. Due 
to sealcoat oil prices the cost of the project has almost double from what the engineer estimated 
the project to be. Randy felt it may be more cost effective to do a larger sealcoating project next 
year.  
 
It was moved by Gunnink, seconded by Kluis and passed to approve rejecting bids for SAP 051-
030-003, and revisit the project next year. 
 
The meeting adjourned 10:23 a.m.  
 
ATTEST:   
 
__________________________________               _______________________________ 
Samantha McClellan, General Assistant             Molly Malone, Chairman of the Board 

8 of 122



Page 1 of 1 
Updated 8/20/2019 

MURRAY COUNTY 
 

 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

 
Requested Board Date:   
April 19, 2022 

 
Item:  
Commissioner Warrants 

 
Originating Department:   
Auditor-Treasurer 

 
Presenter:   
Heidi Winter 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed: 
15 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:  See audit 
list for codes 

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: 
Consideration for approval of the Commissioner Warrants for April 19, 2022 
 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
 
It was moved by ___, seconded by ____ and passed that all claims as presented were 
approved for payment.  The Chairman was authorized to sign the Audit List dated April 
19, 2022 with fund totals as follows and warrants numbered       through      :   
 

County Revenue Fund 118,294.19  
County Road & Bridge Fund  36,610.64 
EDA 529.75 
Ditch 54.28 
Sunrise Terrace 235.89 
SAWS 159.00 
 
Total 155,883.75 
 
  

  
   
List Supporting Documents: 
Audit List 

 
  

9 of 122



MUCAUMEM

Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES 3:24PM4/13/22 Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:

N

Y

D D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

**** Murray County ****

10 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

OIL-GREASE-ANTIFREEZE-WINDSHIELD WASH

1WK6-16TW-3LV1

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

59.25

11.98

97.98

664.44

20.00

30.00

280.06

42.78

42.78

158.10

44.18

28.49

46.16

3,557.00

295.00

225.00

114.00

114.00

59.25  1

774.40  3

20.00  1

30.00  1

280.06  1

85.56  2

276.93  4

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

AG PLUS COOPERATIVE13195
01-201-000-0000-6561 3/31 OIL/FILTER CHG-UNIT 151 6504624 N

Transactions13195

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC13092
01-061-061-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES4/3 SABRENT 2.5" EXTRNL HRD DR 1VP6-6VNJ-F47R N

01-061-061-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES4/3 HYNIX GOLD 2.5" INTRNL SSD 1VP6-6VNJ-F47R N

01-061-061-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES3/26 PLUGABLE 14-IN-1 USB-C N

Transactions13092

AP DESIGN12316
01-601-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES1/28 RETIREMENT PLAQUE-N PIESK 78773 N

Transactions12316

AVOCA CITY TREASURER521
01-521-526-0000-6253 WATER & SEWER04/22 WATER/SEWER 9888 N

Transactions521

CHANDLER CO-OP1026
01-391-391-0000-6416 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE3/7 134 GALS PROPANE 06188 N

Transactions1026

CINTAS CORPORATION NO 213003
01-395-395-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE4/4 LAUNDRY SERVICE 4115317216 N

01-395-395-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE4/11 LAUNDRY SERVICE 4116004635 N

Transactions13003

COLE PAPERS INC13028
01-110-111-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES3/31 2-PLY BATH TISSUE 10126187 N

01-110-112-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES4/5 (2) FEM HYG WASTE RECEPT 10128096 N

01-110-112-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES4/5 FOAM HAND SOAP 10128096 N

01-110-112-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES4/5 WTRLS FOAM HND SNTZR/FREIG 10128096 N

Transactions13028

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY13060
01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 TAX BILLING SYSTEM N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 CAMA MONTHLY N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 PAYROLL N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 CASH REGISTER N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 CAPITAL ASSETS N

**** Murray County ****

AG PLUS COOPERATIVE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

AP DESIGN

AVOCA CITY TREASURER

CHANDLER CO-OP

CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2

COLE PAPERS INC

11 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

159.00

304.00

225.00

270.00

500.00

33.50

33.50

250.00

65.00

65.00

89.00

10.00

240.00

25.72

120.00

112.50

5,763.00  10

67.00  2

250.00  1

130.00  2

89.00  1

250.00  2

25.72  1

120.00  1

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 PAYROLL WEB ACCESS N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 HUMAN RESOURCE N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 FINANCIAL SUPPORT N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 TAX WEB INQUIRY-MONTHLY N

01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES04/22 PRO-RATE SH ISERIES USAG N

Transactions13060

CURRIE CITY TREASURER523
01-503-560-0000-6253 WATER & SEWER03/22 WATER/SEWER-RESTROOMS 148 N

01-503-560-0000-6253 WATER & SEWER03/22 WATER/SEWER-VISITOR CTR 151 N

Transactions523

DIEBOLD LAW FIRM LLC12825
01-012-012-0000-6263 LAWYERS3/2-3/29 51-JV-21-17 33122XM Y

Transactions12825

ENVIRO PUMP PLUS12926
01-521-522-0000-6260 3/28 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE 209993 N

01-521-532-0000-6260 3/28 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE 209993 N

Transactions12926

FULDA FREE PRESS1034
01-521-521-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/31 PARKS AD-MC VISITORS GUID 3055 3

Transactions1034

GARY'S SERVICE LLC12260
01-065-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/8 WASH-UNIT 141 0298477 Y

01-201-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/24 (40) WASHES 0298725 Y

Transactions12260

GILLETTE/DEVIN848
01-201-000-0000-6331 TRAVEL EXPENSES3/28-3/31 MEALS-BCA TRNG WOODBURY N

Transactions848

JONES LAW OFFICE12850
01-012-012-0000-6263 LAWYERS2/8-2/16 51-PR-07-113/AP189031 1976996 Y

Transactions12850

LAKES GAS CO11693
01-110-506-0000-6416 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE3/17 50.0 GALS PROPANE-GARAGE ARI663358 N

**** Murray County ****

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

CURRIE CITY TREASURER

DIEBOLD LAW FIRM LLC

ENVIRO PUMP PLUS

FULDA FREE PRESS

GARY'S SERVICE LLC

GILLETTE/DEVIN

JONES LAW OFFICE

12 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

48.66

2.20

29.31

80.28

100.00

1,705.00

1,705.00

110.00

880.00

880.00

220.00

220.00

165.00

373.75

1,957.20

650.00

3,642.05

161.16  2

111.79  3

100.00  1

5,885.00  8

373.75  1

1,957.20  1

650.00  1

3,642.05  1

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-395-395-0000-6416 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE3/30 (2) PROPANE CYL ARI676641 N

Transactions11693

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC13705
01-062-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS3/1-3/31 CNTRCT OVRG-VET OFC 3996261 N

01-103-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS3/1-3/31 CNTRCT OVRG-ASR OFC 3996263 N

01-105-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS3/31-3/1 CONTRCT OVRG-ENV OFC 3996263 N

Transactions13705

LYON COUNTY GIS11521
01-061-069-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS01/22-02/22 INTRACTV HSTG FEE 1096 N

Transactions11521

LYON COUNTY JAIL11534
01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/1-3/31 A PARKER MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/1-3/31 T SEDERQUIST MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/7-3/8 B HAMES MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/16-3/31 R RODRIGUEZ MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/16-3/31 J CHACON MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/16-3/19 B BROWN MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/16-3/19 K HENRY MARCH N

01-204-000-0000-6356 BOARDING OF PRISONERS3/21-3/23 L ALONZO MARCH N

Transactions11534

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC12562
01-062-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS3/28-6/27 CNTRCT BASE RT-MCH R 9783166 Y

Transactions12562

MIKE'S PLUMBING & HEATING INC10275
01-110-114-0000-6304 BUILDING REPAIRS3/26 50-GAL MARATHON WTR HTR 21801 N

Transactions10275

MINNESOTA WEST7377
01-281-000-0000-6260 3/24 ON-SITE FIRE EXT/SFTY TRN 00266000 N

Transactions7377

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION5700
01-283-283-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS1/1/22-12/31/22 SUA II ARMER 697129 N

Transactions5700

**** Murray County ****

LAKES GAS CO

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LYON COUNTY GIS

LYON COUNTY JAIL

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

MIKE'S PLUMBING & HEATING INC

MINNESOTA WEST

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

13 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

REFERENCE BOOKS, MATERIALS & SOFTWARE

REFERENCE BOOKS, MATERIALS & SOFTWARE

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

PUBLICATION (MINUTES) & BROCHURES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

216.00

204.60

23.75

16,410.73

130.00

84.50

149.50

162.50

130.00

162.50

1,423.50

1,209.00

65.00

71.50

58.50

58.50

58.50

264.90

370.00

225.00

122.80

3,901.26

445.08

118.70

70.00

30.60

30.60

444.35  3

16,410.73  1

3,763.50  13

5,517.74  8

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC11057
01-201-000-0000-6452 1/31 (6) PHONEFACTOR LICENSES 20165968 N

01-201-000-0000-6452 5/30/22-5/29/23 SYMANTEC MSG 20166583 N

01-091-000-0000-6260 3/30 VPN PHONE FACTOR SET UP 20166843 N

Transactions11057

MOTOROLA INC11470
01-283-283-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS11/1/21-10/31/22 ARMER MAINT 8230364530 N

Transactions11470

MURRAY COUNTY EDITORIAL GROUP7189
01-002-000-0000-6232 2/14 PROCEEDINGS 1/18 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-002-000-0000-6232 2/14 PROCEEDINGS 1/25 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-002-000-0000-6232 2/21 PROCEEDINGS 2/1 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-002-000-0000-6232 3/7 PROCEEDINGS 2/15 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-002-000-0000-6232 3/7 PROCEEDINGS 2/22 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-002-000-0000-6232 3/21 PROCEEDINGS 3/1 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-041-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/7 DELQ TAX LIST WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-041-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/21 DELQ TAX LIST WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-105-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/21 PBLC HRG-MURRAY HWY DEPT WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-105-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/28 PBLC HRG-K CARLSON; MURRA WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-110-115-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/28 REQ FOR BIDS-PARKS SHOP WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-110-115-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/7 REQ FOR BIDS-PARKS SHOP WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

01-110-115-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/14 REQ FOR BIDS-PARKS SHOP WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

Transactions7189

MURRAY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT1269
01-065-000-0000-6391 03/31 92.14 GALS GAS N

01-110-111-0000-6391 03/31 SNOW RMVL/RMV SNOW PILE N

01-110-111-0000-6391 03/31 SWEEP GRAVEL/HAUL GRVL N

01-110-115-0000-6391 03/31 TILE WORK N

01-201-000-0000-6391 03/31 1356.96 GALS GAS N

01-521-521-0000-6391 03/31 154.71 GALS GAS N

01-521-521-0000-6391 03/31 29.38 GALS DIESEL N

01-521-525-0000-6391 03/31 SIGNING N

Transactions1269

MURRAY COUNTY NEWS3140
01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/9 HLP WNTD-EXT SUPPORT STAFF 3995 3

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/16 HLP WNTD-EXT SUPPORT STAF 3995 3

**** Murray County ****

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MOTOROLA INC

MURRAY COUNTY EDITORIAL GROUP

MURRAY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

14 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

OIL-GREASE-ANTIFREEZE-WINDSHIELD WASH

OIL-GREASE-ANTIFREEZE-WINDSHIELD WASH

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
APPROPRIATIONS - COMMUNITY HEALTH SERV

STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL INC

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

89.40

26.25

26.25

37.20

122.75

122.75

153.00

64.67

910.52

208.93

56.45

118.00

31,082.75

7.35

16.62

13.09

5.60

196.89

68.54

37.98

196.89

43.02

638.80  9

64.67  1

910.52  1

265.38  2

118.00  1

31,082.75  1

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/23 HLP WNTD-FT COUNTY ADMINI 3995 3

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/23 HLP WNTD-FT S.T. DIRECTOR 3995 3

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/30 HLP WNTD-FT S.T. DIRECTOR 3995 3

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/30 HLP WNTD-FT COUNTY ADMINI 3995 3

01-503-560-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/31 2022 VISITORS GUIDE AD 4031 3

01-503-503-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/31 2022 VISITORS GUIDE AD 4032 3

01-395-397-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/31 2022 VISITORS GUIDE AD 4050 3

Transactions3140

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS12503
01-110-115-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES4/12 (2) DOG WASTE SIGNS 038548 N

Transactions12503

RADKE/LUCAS10803
01-201-000-0000-6563 TIRES & TUBES4/2 (4) TIRES/MT/BAL/STEMS-157 31825 Y

Transactions10803

ROWDY'S AUTO & TRUCK PARTS LLC13718
01-521-521-0000-6561 3/9 OIL/FILTERS-PICKUPS/MWRS/D 195330 Y

01-521-521-0000-6561 3/9 OIL FILTERS-PICKUPS/DUMP T 195331 Y

Transactions13718

SLAYTON BAKERY11504
01-601-000-0000-6411 FOOD & BEVERAGES3/25 CAKE-N PIESKE RETIREMENT 3

Transactions11504

11717
01-481-000-0000-6844 2ND QTR 2022 TAX LEVY 99900-00 N

Transactions11717

11469
01-041-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/21 RECEIPT PAPER 3504389762 N

01-062-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/21 MINI BNDR CLPS/PENS/LEAD 3504389762 N

01-101-101-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/21 COPY STAMP 3504389762 N

01-103-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/21 .7MM LEAD REFILL 3504389762 N

01-041-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/23 HP 147A BLACK TONER CART 3504389764 N

01-080-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/25 FLDRS/STAMPER/LBLS/FSTNRS 3504389766 N

01-101-101-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES2/25 RED INK CART 3504389768 N

01-105-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/9 HP 147A BLACK TONER CART 3504389769 N

01-601-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/3 PERM MRKRS/VIEW BNDRS/CRCT 3504389771 N

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

**** Murray County ****

MURRAY COUNTY NEWS

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS

RADKE/LUCAS

ROWDY'S AUTO & TRUCK PARTS LLC

SLAYTON BAKERY

15 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL FEES FOR SERV

REFERENCE BOOKS, MATERIALS & SOFTWARE

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

19.61

15.54

27,589.44

829.10

103.46

1,702.03

214.00

3,890.20

525.15

1,007.77

47.00

40.60

173.80

331.80

331.80

41.60

621.13  11

27,589.44  1

932.56  2

1,702.03  1

214.00  1

3,890.20  1

525.15  1

1,007.77  1

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-601-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/17 CORK BOARD/PASTEL PAPER 3504389773 N

01-601-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/17 PASTEL PAPER/PAPER CLIPS 3504389775 N

Transactions11469

STATE OF MN-DEPT OF CORRECTION711
01-252-000-0000-6260 07/21-12/21 PROBATION/PAROLE 697112 N

Transactions711

STATE OF MN-MNIT2261
01-061-061-0000-6264 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES03/22 COLLABORATION DV22030370 N

01-283-283-0000-6201 TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH03/22 INTERNET DV22030370 N

Transactions2261

THE COMPUTER MAN INC5025
01-201-000-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES3/30 HP ZBOOK MOBILE WRKSTN 289990 N

Transactions5025

THE MCDOWELL AGENCY INC12163
01-080-000-0000-6260 3/31 BACKGROUND VERIFICATION F 138171 N

Transactions12163

TRI COUNTY RECYCLING CENTER5998
01-391-398-0000-6366 RECYCLING FEES03/22 RECYCL CTR SERVICES N

Transactions5998

VAULT HEALTH14006
01-080-000-0000-6260 4/4 NON-DOT DRUG SCREEN FL00501433 6

Transactions14006

WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION1088
01-091-000-0000-6452 03/21 WESTLAW PROFLEX 846131881 N

Transactions1088

WHEEL HERALD1065
01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/7 HLP WNTD-EXT SUPPORT STF 19309 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/21 HLP WNTD-S.T. DIRECTOR 19309 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/28 HLP WNTD-COUNTY ADMINISTR 19309 N

01-395-397-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/7 RECYCLING AD 19309 N

01-395-397-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/21 SPRING CLEANING EVENT 4/9 19309 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/7 HLP WNTD-S.T. MEAL SRVRS 19312 N

STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL INC

**** Murray County ****

STATE OF MN-DEPT OF CORRECTION

STATE OF MN-MNIT

THE COMPUTER MAN INC

THE MCDOWELL AGENCY INC

TRI COUNTY RECYCLING CENTER

VAULT HEALTH

WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

16 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

GENERAL1

Account/Formula

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

38.00

40.00

31.00

35.40

31.00

331.80

19.80

1,473.80  12

19.80  1

118,294.19

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/7 HLP WNTD-FT DISPTCH/JAILER 19312 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/14 HLP WNTD-MUSEUM/EOL 19312 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/28 HLP WNTD-MUSEUM ASTNT 19312 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/28 HLP WNTD-SEASNL SURVEY TE 19312 N

01-080-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/28 HLP WNTD-SEASNL PARKS 19312 N

01-395-397-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/7 RECYCLING AD 19312 N

Transactions1065

WITZEL PRONTO AUTO PARTS9269
01-201-000-0000-6562 3/25 WIPER BLADES-UNIT 166 13080-1 N

Transactions9269

GENERAL1 Fund Total: 43 Vendors 123 Transactions

**** Murray County ****

WHEEL HERALD

WITZEL PRONTO AUTO PARTS

17 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

ROAD AND BRIDGE10

Account/Formula

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GRP INC

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING SUPPLIES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

279.99

48.66

99.99

232.78

88.02

108.54

112.82

152.39

90.82

119.00

628.00

250.00

185.00

98.31

261.60

8,097.75

661.42  4

552.59  5

119.00  1

878.00  2

185.00  1

98.31  1

261.60  1

8,097.75  1

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC13092
10-340-000-0000-6562 4/6 FOOKOO WIRELESS BKUP CMRA 1LPL-P6VG-PRV6 N

10-340-000-0000-6557 SHOP MATERIALS4/6 GRINDING WHEELS-STUMP GRND 1TQH-X44F-11PK N

10-310-000-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES4/3 SAMSUN 860 EVO INTRNL SSD 1VP6-6VNJ-F47R N

10-310-000-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES3/27 OWC 16GB RDIMM MEMORY 1WG7-FJ4N-9GQ3 N

Transactions13092

13561
10-340-000-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE3/2 LAUNDRY 256000090393 N

10-340-000-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE3/9 LAUNDRY 256000092980 N

10-340-000-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE3/16 LAUNDRY 256000095229 N

10-340-000-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE3/23 LAUNDRY 256000097763 N

10-340-000-0000-6359 LAUNDRY SERVICE3/30 LAUNDRY 256000100198 N

Transactions13561

CLEAN SWEEP INDUSTRIES INC12790
10-340-000-0000-6557 SHOP MATERIALS4/1 (5) GALS WASH AND WAX 6003 N

Transactions12790

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY13060
10-310-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS04/22 HIGHWAY COSTING N

10-310-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS04/22 PRO-RATE SH ISERIES USAG N

Transactions13060

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC2186
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/14 6" LED LIGHTS #470 LP208904 N

Transactions2186

CURRIE CITY TREASURER523
10-340-000-0000-6253 WATER & SEWER03/22 WATER/SEWER-GARAGE 149 N

Transactions523

FRONTIER PRECISION INC9456
10-330-000-0000-6501 3/22 (48)CANS MARKING PAINT 249688 N

Transactions9456

HOUSTON ENGINEERING INC12681
10-330-000-0000-6265 CONSULTING ENGINEERS3/26 ENGINERING VALHALLA RD 0059017 N

Transactions12681

ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GRP INC

**** Murray County ****

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

CLEAN SWEEP INDUSTRIES INC

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC

CURRIE CITY TREASURER

FRONTIER PRECISION INC

HOUSTON ENGINEERING INC

18 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

ROAD AND BRIDGE10

Account/Formula

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

874.32

393.46

4,730.16

32.17

36.50

52.00

52.00

91.00

104.00

209.31

216.25

62.38

119.27

40.89

160.06

26.37

40.82

24.14

24.62

16.58

36.65

1,267.78  2

4,730.16  1

68.67  2

299.00  4

209.31  1

216.25  1

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC11415
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/22 BITS/PAINT/NUTS/BOLTS 9309406214 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/25 HED NUT/PLOW BOLT 9309410615 N

Transactions11415

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC13705
10-310-000-0000-6480 SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES3/8 IMAGERUNNER COPIER/SCANNER 3998015 N

Transactions13705

MILLER SELLNER SLAYTON LLC11996
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/24 OIL SAMPLE TEST KIT #470 82381L Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/24 OIL SAMPLE TEST KIT #470 82439L Y

Transactions11996

MURRAY COUNTY EDITORIAL GROUP7189
10-330-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/14 REQ FOR BIDS-BIT SEAL COA MCN/FFP ONLY N

10-330-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/21 REQ FOR BIDS-BIT SEAL COA MCN/FFP ONLY N

10-330-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES2/7 ENV ASMT-CSAH 13 WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

10-330-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/7 REQ FOR BIDS-BIT SEAL COAT WHEEL/MCN/FFP N

Transactions7189

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS12503
10-320-000-0000-6503 TRAFFIC SIGNS3/25 (4000) SIGN WASHERS TRFINV038286 N

Transactions12503

NORTHERN STATES SUPPLY INC12473
10-340-000-0000-6555 TOOLS4/6 2-SPD CORDLESS GREASE GUN 1590170 N

Transactions12473

ROWDY'S AUTO & TRUCK PARTS LLC13718
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/1 FILTER #470 195219 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/9 600103 FUEL FILTER 195350 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/9 7909 OIL FILTER 195350 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/10 P634517 AIR FILTER 195363 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/17 6663 AIR FILTER 195511 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/17 9437 AIR FILTER 195511 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/22 1056 OIL FILTER 195600 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/22 6438 AIR FILTER 195600 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/31 AIR FILTER-BLOWER 195720 Y

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/31 1792XE OIL FILTER 195734 Y

**** Murray County ****

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

MILLER SELLNER SLAYTON LLC

MURRAY COUNTY EDITORIAL GROUP

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS

NORTHERN STATES SUPPLY INC

19 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

ROAD AND BRIDGE10

Account/Formula

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

OIL-GREASE-ANTIFREEZE-WINDSHIELD WASH

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

AUTO & EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

31.14

1,298.38

232.20

269.01

118.81

126.84

44.28

16.89

198.36

27.63

3.59

32.64

135.52

13.18

68.05

23.25

23.25

6,598.00

9,153.00

551.78  10

31.14  1

1,298.38  1

232.20  1

1,101.30  14

15,751.00  2

36,610.64

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions13718

ROWDY'S RADIATOR & REPAIR LLC13954
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/23 PUSH LOCKS/COUPLER #70 19502 Y

Transactions13954

ROYAL TIRE INC11814
10-340-000-0000-6563 TIRES & TUBES3/29 (2) 385/65R22.5 TIRES #50 310-93024 N

Transactions11814

SHARE CORPORATION3598
10-340-000-0000-6557 SHOP MATERIALS4/7 HOSE PROTECTORS-SHOP 1 197838 N

Transactions3598

STURDEVANTS AUTO PARTS13652
10-340-000-0000-6562 3/4 BATTER/CORE #50 215725 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/4 BATTER/CORE #10 215725 N

10-340-000-0000-6557 SHOP MATERIALS3/8 TORK BLUE BOX 215945 N

10-340-000-0000-6561 3/8 WASHER FLUID 215945 N

10-340-000-0000-6304 BUILDING REPAIRS3/8 POWERATED BELT-E SHOP 215986 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/9 PARTS #94 216049 N

10-340-000-0000-6304 BUILDING REPAIRS3/9 POWER BELT-SHOP 1 216086 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/16 DOOR EDGE #470 216524 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/16 PARTS #97 MILLING MACHINE 216567 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/21 PARTS #58 216910 N

10-340-000-0000-6557 SHOP MATERIALS3/4 TIRE GAGE/AIR CHUCK 217179 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/29 PRESSURE SWITCH #50 217539 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/31 SEALS #813 217778 N

10-340-000-0000-6562 3/31 SEALS #814 217778 N

Transactions13652

TRUEMAN WELTERS INC12921
10-320-000-0000-6650 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES4/1 TILLER FOR #470 EB23654 N

10-320-000-0000-6650 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES4/1 SEEDER FOR #470 EB23654 N

Transactions12921

ROAD AND BRIDGE10 Fund Total: 20 Vendors 56 Transactions

**** Murray County ****

ROWDY'S AUTO & TRUCK PARTS LLC

ROWDY'S RADIATOR & REPAIR LLC

ROYAL TIRE INC

SHARE CORPORATION

STURDEVANTS AUTO PARTS

TRUEMAN WELTERS INC

20 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

EDA18

Account/Formula

SLAYTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

180.00

245.50

75.00

29.25

180.00  1

245.50  1

75.00  1

29.25  1

529.75

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS CO INC11374
18-881-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/2-3/30 WHAT'S ON WHEN ADS MP4070900322 N

Transactions11374

MURRAY COUNTY NEWS3140
18-881-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/31 2022 VISITORS GUIDE AD 4030 3

Transactions3140

10808
18-881-000-0000-6241 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES3/19 FARM & HOME SHOW 2001 N

Transactions10808

WETTSCHRECK/JUSTINE913
18-881-000-0000-6331 TRAVEL EXPENSES4/2 LEGISLATIVE BRKFST-WGTN 50 MI/.585 N

Transactions913

EDA18 Fund Total: 4 Vendors 4 Transactions

SLAYTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC

**** Murray County ****

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS CO INC

MURRAY COUNTY NEWS

WETTSCHRECK/JUSTINE

21 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

DITCH21

Account/Formula

INTERDEPARTMENTAL - HWY CHARGES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

54.28

54.28  1

54.28

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

MURRAY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT1269
21-867-000-0000-6391 03/31 18.88 GALS GAS N

Transactions1269

DITCH21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

**** Murray County ****

MURRAY COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

22 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

SUNRISE TERRACE HOUSING55

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

8.33

14.46

6.08

26.89

24.18

15.40

16.38

26.60

24.66

16.77

21.41

3.48

3.47

3.47

4.31

20.00

215.89  15

20.00  1

235.89

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

ALMICH'S MARKET13216
55-890-000-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES3/11 P TOWELS N

55-890-000-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES3/18 DSHWSHR/GLADLOCK BAGS N

55-890-000-0000-6412 CUSTODIAL/CLEANING SUPPLIES3/25 ELECTRASOL N

55-890-000-0000-6460 RECREATION/ACTIVITY SUPPLIES3/4 POP/BUGELS/CRACKERS/POPCOR N

55-890-000-0000-6460 RECREATION/ACTIVITY SUPPLIES3/11 POP/COOKIES/CAKE CUP CONE N

55-890-000-0000-6460 RECREATION/ACTIVITY SUPPLIES3/18 POP N

55-890-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/25 POP/ICE CRM BARS N

55-890-000-0000-6411 FOOD & BEVERAGES3/4 MILK/JUICE MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6411 FOOD & BEVERAGES3/11 MILK MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6411 FOOD & BEVERAGES3/18 MILK MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6411 FOOD & BEVERAGES3/25 MILK/JUICE MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/4 NAPKINS MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/11 NAPKINS MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/18 NAPKINS MEALS N

55-890-000-0000-6478 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES3/25 NAPKINS/TOOTHPICKS MEALS N

Transactions13216

AP DESIGN12316
55-890-000-0000-6401 OFFICE SUPPLIES3/20 RETIREMENT PLAQUE-C VELDH 79286 N

Transactions12316

SUNRISE TERRACE HOUSING55 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 16 Transactions

**** Murray County ****

ALMICH'S MARKET

AP DESIGN

23 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

SAWS (NEW)92

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22

159.00

159.00  1

159.00

155,883.75

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY13060
92-392-000-0000-6342 SERVICE AGREEMENTS04/22 SEWER N

Transactions13060

SAWS (NEW)92 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 71 Vendors 201 Transactions

**** Murray County ****

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

24 of 122



MUCAUMEM

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:24PM4/13/22
Page 16

Audit List for Board

**** Murray County ****

AMOUNT

 118,294.19 1

 36,610.64 10

 529.75 18

 54.28 21

 235.89 55

 159.00 92

 155,883.75

NameFundRecap by Fund

GENERAL

ROAD AND BRIDGE

EDA

DITCH

SUNRISE TERRACE HOUSING

SAWS (NEW)

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

25 of 122



Page 1 of 1 
Updated 8/20/2019 

MURRAY COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date:  April 19, 2022 Item: Ditch Bills for Approval 

Originating Department:  
Auditor-Treasurer 

Presenter:  
Heidi Winter 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda ☒ Regular Agenda

Amount of Time Needed: 
10 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:  Codes are 
included in the list below 

Attending Meeting: 
☒ In Person ☐Via Phone

Background: 
Review of ditch bills and authorization for payment. 

Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):  

It was moved by____ seconded by____ and passed to approve the report of bills for 
payment of the Murray County Drainage Authority as follows: 

List Supporting Documents: 
Copy of invoice and petition will be available at the meeting 

Prairie View Farms
21-677-6260 CD 24 700.00 #2021-034 ok'd T. Radke 4-8-2022
21-845-6260 JD 20 660.00 #2021-034 ok'd T. Radke 4-8-2022

Subtotal 1,360.00

Total Ditch Bills 1,360.00

26 of 122



Page 1 of 1 
Updated 8/20/2019 

MURRAY COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
Requested Board Date:  April 19, 2022 

 
Item:  Accept Donation-Murray County Corn and 
Soybean Growers 

 
Originating Department:  Auditor-Treasurer 
 

 
Presenter:  Heidi E. Winter 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☒ Consent Agenda            ☐ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed:   
2 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:        

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background 
 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
 
It was moved by ____, seconded by _____ and passed to accept a $730.56 donation from 
the Murray County Corn and Soybean Growers for a set of soy tires in the Sheriff’s Office 
(receipt code:  01-201-5760). 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
List Supporting Documents:  None 

 
  

27 of 122



Page 1 of 1 
Updated 8/20/2019 

MURRAY COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
Requested Board Date:  April 19, 2022 

 
Item:  Approve Application of Westbrook Firemen 
Relief Association LG230 for Off Site Gambling 

 
Originating Department:  Auditor-Treasurer 
 

 
Presenter:  Heidi E. Winter 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed:   
5 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:        

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background 
The Westbrook Firemen Relief Association is requesting that the Board approve a Local 
Unit of Government Acknowledgment for an LG230 Application to Conduct Off-Site 
Gambling for a raffle that will take place on June 5, 2022 in conjunction with “fun shoot” 
with the Westbrook and Walnut Grove Fire Departments and the Westbrook Walnut Grove 
Trap Team.  
 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
 
Approval of LG230 for the Westbrook Firemen Relief Association and waiving 
requirement for township approval.  Motion for consideration: 
 
It was moved by ___, seconded by ___ and passed to approve the Local Unit of Government 
Acknowledgment for an LG230 Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling for the 
Westbrook Firemen Relief Association for a raffle at The Tracy Sportsman’s Club (2 
Tepeeotah Road) on June 5, 2022, further moving to waive the requirement for Township 
acknowledgment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
List Supporting Documents:  None 

 
  

28 of 122



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

LG230 Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling No Fee 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Name: _______________________________________________ License Number:____________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________ City: _________________________, MN Zip: _______________ 

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Name: ________________________________  Daytime Phone:____________________________

Gambling Manager Name: _________________________________________ Daytime Phone:____________________________ 

GAMBLING ACTIVITY 

Twelve off-site events are allowed each calendar year not to exceed a total of 36 days. 

From ____/____/____  to  ____/____/____ 

Check the type of games that will be conducted: 

____ Raffle ____ Pull-Tabs ____ Bingo ____ Tipboards ____ Paddlewheel 

GAMBLING PREMISES 

Name of location where gambling activity will be conducted: _________________________________________________________ 

Street address and  
City (or township): _______________________________________________________ Zip: _________ County: _____________ 

 Do not use a post office box.

 If no street address, write in road designations (example: 3 miles east of Hwy. 63 on County Road 42).

Does your organization own the gambling premises? 

____ Yes If yes, a lease is not required. 

____ No If no, the lease agreement below must be completed, and signed by the lessor. 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFF-SITE ACTIVITY (a lease agreement is not required for raffles) 

Rent to be paid for the leased area: $________________ (if none, write "0") 

All obligations and agreements between the organization and the lessor are listed below or attached. 

 Any attachments must be dated and signed by both the lessor and lessee.

 This lease and any attachments is the total and only agreement between the lessor and the organization conducting lawful

gambling activities.

 Other terms, if any:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

Lessor's Signature: _____________________________________________________________ Date: _____________________ 

Print Lessor's Name: ___________________________________________________________ 

CONTINUE TO PAGE 2 

6/15   Page 1 of 2

29 of 122



LG230 Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling 

Acknowledgment by Local Unit of Government:  Approval by Resolution 

CITY APPROVAL 

for a gambling premises 
located within city limits 

COUNTY APPROVAL 

for a gambling premises 
located in a township 

City Name: __________________________________________ 

Date Approved by City Council: __________________________ 

Resolution Number: ___________________________________ 
(If none, attach meeting minutes.) 

Signature of City Personnel: 

___________________________________________________ 

Title: ________________________ Date Signed: ___________ 

County Name: ________________________________________ 

Date Approved by County Board: _________________________ 

Resolution Number: ___________________________________ 
(If none, attach meeting minutes.) 

Signature of County Personnel: 

____________________________________________________ 

Title: ________________________ Date Signed: ____________ 

TOWNSHIP NAME: ____________________________________  

Complete below only if required by the county. 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization is 
applying to conduct gambling activity within the township limits.  
(A township has no statutory authority to approve or deny an 
application, per Minnesota Statutes 349.213, Subd. 2.) 

Print Township Name: __________________________________ 

Signature of Township Officer: ___________________________ 

Title: _______________________ Date Signed:_____________ 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

The person signing this application must be your organization's CEO and have their name on file with the Gambling Control Board.  
If the CEO has changed and the current CEO has not filed a LG200B Organization Officers Affidavit with the Gambling Control 
Board, he or she must do so at this time. 

I have read this application, and all information is true, accurate, and complete and, if applicable, agree to the lease terms as 
stated in this application. 

____________________________________________________________ ______________________________ 
Signature of CEO (must be CEO’s signature; designee may not sign) Date 

Mail or fax to: 

Minnesota Gambling Control Board
Suite 300 South
1711 West County Road B
Roseville, MN 55113
Fax:  651-639-4032

No attachments required. 

Questions?  Contact a Licensing Specialist at 651-539-1900. 

This publication will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

Data privacy notice:  The information requested on this form (and any 

attachments) will be used by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 

determine your organization’s qualifications to be involved in lawful 

gambling activities in Minnesota.  Your organization has the right to refuse 
to supply the information; however, if your organization refuses to supply 

this information, the Board may not be able to determine your 

organization’s qualifications and, as a consequence, may refuse to issue a  

permit.  If your organization supplies the information requested, the Board 

will be able to process your organization’s application. 

Your organization’s name and address will be public information when 

received by the Board.  All other information provided will be private data 

about your organization until the Board issues the permit.  When the 

Board issues the permit, all information provided will become public. 

If the Board does not issue a permit, all information provided remains 

private, with the exception of your organization’s name and address which 

will remain public. 

Private data about your organization are available to:  Board members, 
Board staff whose work requires access to the information; Minnesota’s 

Department of Public Safety; Attorney General; commissioners of 

Administration, Minnesota Management & Budget, and Revenue; 

Legislative Auditor; national and international gambling regulatory 

agencies; anyone pursuant to court order; other individuals and agencies 

specifically authorized by state or federal law to have access to the 

information; individuals and agencies for which law or legal order 

authorizes a new use or sharing of information after this notice was given; 

and anyone with your written consent. 

6/15   Page 2 of 2

Local unit of government 

must sign. 

An equal opportuity employer 30 of 122



Page 1 of 1 
Updated 8/20/2019 

MURRAY COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
Requested Board Date:  April 19, 2022 

 
Item:  2022 Redistricting Update 

 
Originating Department:  Auditor-Treasurer 
 

 
Presenter:  Heidi E. Winter 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed:   
10 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:  n/a 

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: 
Redistricting is the process of redrawing the boundaries of election districts to ensure that 
the people of each district are equally represented.  2022 is a redistricting year in 
Minnesota.   
 

1.  The process starts with the release of the legislative redistricting.  These were 
released on February 15, 2022.  Murray County remains in Congressional District 
7 and will redistrict (as a whole county) to MN Senate District 21 and MN House 
District 21A.   

2. The next step was for municipalities to reestablish their precinct boundaries and 
designate polling places by March 29, 2022.  There were no changes to any of the 
precinct boundaries. 

3. The county then reviews municipal precinct boundaries, population shifts and 
determines if there is a need to make modifications to County Commissioner 
District.  No changes are needed for Murray County Commissioner Districts for 
2022.   

 
Next Steps:   

1. By May 3, 2022 - Publish notice of new election district lines (this includes 
legislative districts) 

2. By May 3, 2022 – File county plan with Secretary of State 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):  NONE 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
List Supporting Documents:   
Map of Congressional District 7 
Map of State Senate District 21 
Map of State Senate District 21A 
Murray County redistricting data 
 
 

 
  

31 of 122



OLMSTED
COUNTYFILLMORE

COUNTY

ST. LOUIS
COUNTY

GOODHUE
COUNTY

WABASHA
COUNTY

OTTER TAIL
COUNTYWILKIN

COUNTY

PINE
COUNTYKANABEC

COUNTY

RED LAKE
COUNTY

NORMAN
COUNTY

MILLE
LACS

COUNTY

MARSHALL
COUNTY

KITTSON
COUNTY

MORRISON
COUNTY

CLAY
COUNTY

BIG STONE
COUNTY

PENNINGTON
COUNTY

TRAVERSE
COUNTY

POLK
COUNTY

TODD
COUNTY

NICOLLET
COUNTY

MARTIN
COUNTY

COTTONWOOD
COUNTY

BROWN
COUNTY

MURRAY
COUNTY

SIBLEY
COUNTY

MEEKER
COUNTY

STEARNS
COUNTY

MCLEOD
COUNTY

BLUE EARTH
COUNTY WASECA

COUNTY
WATONWAN

COUNTY
STEELE
COUNTY

DODGE
COUNTY

PIPESTONE
COUNTY

JACKSON
COUNTY

ROCK
COUNTY

NOBLES
COUNTY

REDWOOD
COUNTY

CHIPPEWA
COUNTY

POPE
COUNTY

SWIFT
COUNTY

KANDIYOHI
COUNTY

DOUGLAS
COUNTY

YELLOW MEDICINE
COUNTY RENVILLE

COUNTY

LAC QUI
PARLE

COUNTY

LYON
COUNTY

LINCOLN
COUNTY

STEVENS
COUNTY

GRANT
COUNTY

FREEBORN
COUNTY

FARIBAULT
COUNTY

MOWER
COUNTY

RAMSEY
COUNTY

ANOKA
COUNTY

RICE
COUNTY

WRIGHT
COUNTY

HENNEPIN
COUNTY

DAKOTA
COUNTY

ISANTI
COUNTY

WASHINGTON
COUNTY

SCOTT
COUNTY

LE SUEUR
COUNTY

CARVER
COUNTY

BENTON
COUNTY

SHERBURNE
COUNTY CHISAGO

COUNTY

BELTRAMI
COUNTY

CASS
COUNTY

CROW WING
COUNTY

KOOCHICHING
COUNTY

ITASCA
COUNTY

BECKER
COUNTY

MAHNOMEN
COUNTY

HUBBARD
COUNTY

CLEARWATER
COUNTY

WADENA
COUNTY

LAKE OF
THE WOODS

COUNTY

ROSEAU
COUNTY

AITKIN
COUNTY CARLTON

COUNTY

LEECH LAKE
RESERVATION

WHITE EARTH
RESERVATION

RED LAKE
RESERVATION

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

$
0 20 40 60 80 10010

Miles

Congressional District 7
February 2022

Q
:\G

eodata\M
aps\C

ongress\district\R
edist2020\m

xd\A-Size\C
ongressD

istricts_Portrait_vtd.m
xd

CITY -TOW N
NA ME

Counties

Cities and Towns

Lakes & Streams

Interstate Hwy
US Hwy
State Hwy
Ramps
County Road
Local Road

32 of 122



AMBOY CITY

GOOD
THUNDER

CITY

LAKE
CRYSTAL

CITY

MANKATO CITY

SKYLINE
CITY

VERNON
CENTER CITY

BUTTERNUT
VALLEY

TOWNSHIP TWP

CAMBRIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

CERESCO
TOWNSHIP TWP

GARDEN CITY
TOWNSHIP TWP

JUDSON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LINCOLN
TOWNSHIP TWP

LYRA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MANKATO
TOWNSHIP TWP

PLEASANT MOUND
TOWNSHIP TWP

RAPIDAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

SHELBY
TOWNSHIP TWP

SOUTH BEND
TOWNSHIP TWP

STERLING
TOWNSHIP TWP

VERNON CENTER
TOWNSHIP TWP

COBDEN CITY

COMFREY
CITY

HANSKA CITY

EVAN CITY

NEW ULM
CITY

SLEEPY
EYE CITY

SPRINGFIELD CITY

ALBIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BASHAW
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BURNSTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

COTTONWOOD
TOWNSHIP TWP

HOME
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE HANSKA
TOWNSHIP TWP

LEAVENWORTH
TOWNSHIP TWP

LINDEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MILFORD
TOWNSHIP TWP

MULLIGAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORTH STAR
TOWNSHIP TWP

PRAIRIEVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SIGEL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STARK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STATELY
TOWNSHIP TWP

GRANITE FALLS
TOWNSHIP TWP

BINGHAM
LAKE CITY

MOUNTAIN
LAKE CITY

JEFFERS CITY

STORDEN CITY
WESTBROOK

CITY

WINDOM CITY

AMBOY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

AMO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ANN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CARSON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DALE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DELTON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GERMANTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

GREAT BEND
TOWNSHIP TWP

HIGHWATER
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKESIDE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MIDWAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MOUNTAIN LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROSE HILL
TOWNSHIP TWP

SELMA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SOUTHBROOK
TOWNSHIP TWP SPRINGFIELD

TOWNSHIP TWP

STORDEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTBROOK
TOWNSHIP TWP

BLUE
EARTH
CITY

DELAVAN CITY

ELMORE CITY

WINNEBAGO
CITY

BLUE EARTH CITY
TOWNSHIP TWP

DELAVAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

ELMORE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

JO DAVIESS
TOWNSHIP TWP

PILOT GROVE
TOWNSHIP TWP

PRESCOTT
TOWNSHIP TWP

VERONA
TOWNSHIP TWP

WINNEBAGO CITY
TOWNSHIP TWP

ALPHA CITY

HERON
LAKE CITY

OKABENA CITY

JACKSON CITY

LAKEFIELD CITY

WILDER CITY

ALBA
TOWNSHIP

TWP BELMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

CHRISTIANIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

DELAFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

DES MOINES
TOWNSHIP TWP

ENTERPRISE
TOWNSHIP TWP

EWINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

HERON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HUNTER
TOWNSHIP TWP

KIMBALL
TOWNSHIP TWP

LA CROSSE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MIDDLETOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

MINNEOTA
TOWNSHIP TWP PETERSBURG

TOWNSHIP TWP

ROST
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ROUND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP SIOUX VALLEY

TOWNSHIP TWP

WEIMER
TOWNSHIP TWP

WEST HERON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WISCONSIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

ARCO CITY

HENDRICKS
CITY

IVANHOE CITY

LAKE
BENTON

CITY

TYLER CITY

ALTA VISTA
TOWNSHIP TWP

ASH LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

DIAMOND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

DRAMMEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

HANSONVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HENDRICKS
TOWNSHIP TWP

HOPE
TOWNSHIP

TWP
LAKE BENTON

TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE STAY
TOWNSHIP TWP

LIMESTONE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MARBLE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MARSHFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROYAL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SHAOKATAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

VERDI
TOWNSHIP

TWP

COTTONWOOD CITY

BALATON CITY
FLORENCE CITY

GARVIN CITY

GHENT CITY

MARSHALL CITY

MINNEOTA CITY

LYND CITY

TAUNTON CITY

RUSSELL CITY

TRACY CITY

AMIRET
TOWNSHIP TWP

CLIFTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COON CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CUSTER
TOWNSHIP TWP

EIDSVOLD
TOWNSHIP TWP

FAIRVIEW
TOWNSHIP TWP

GRANDVIEW
TOWNSHIP TWP

ISLAND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE MARSHALL
TOWNSHIP TWP

LUCAS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LYND
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LYONS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MONROE
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORDLAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROCK LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SHELBURNE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SODUS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STANLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

VALLERS
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTERHEIM
TOWNSHIP TWP

BROWNTON CITY

GLENCOE
CITY

STEWART CITY

PLATO
CITY

BERGEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

COLLINS
TOWNSHIP TWP GLENCOE

TOWNSHIP TWP

HASSAN VALLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

HELEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LYNN
TOWNSHIP TWP

PENN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RICH VALLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROUND GROVE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SUMTER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CEYLON CITY

DUNNELL CITY

FAIRMONT CITY

GRANADA CITY

NORTHROP CITY

SHERBURN CITY

TRIMONT CITY

TRUMAN CITY

WELCOME CITY

CEDAR
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CENTER CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

EAST CHAIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

ELM CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

FAIRMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

FOX LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

FRASER
TOWNSHIP TWP

GALENA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

JAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE BELT
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE FREMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

MANYASKA
TOWNSHIP TWP

NASHVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

PLEASANT
PRAIRIE

TOWNSHIP TWP
ROLLING GREEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

RUTLAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

SILVER LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

TENHASSEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

WAVERLY
TOWNSHIP TWP WESTFORD

TOWNSHIP TWP

CURRIE CITY

CHANDLER CITY
AVOCA CITY

HADLEY CITY

DOVRAY CITY

FULDA CITY

IONA CITY

LAKE
WILSON

CITY SLAYTON
CITY

BELFAST
TOWNSHIP TWP

BONDIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CAMERON
TOWNSHIP TWP

CHANARAMBIE
TOWNSHIP TWP DES MOINES

RIVER
TOWNSHIP TWP

DOVRAY
TOWNSHIP TWP

ELLSBOROUGH
TOWNSHIP TWP

FENTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

HOLLY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

IONA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE SARAH
TOWNSHIP TWP

LEEDS
TOWNSHIP

TWP
LIME LAKE

TOWNSHIP TWP

LOWVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MASON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MOULTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

MURRAY
TOWNSHIP TWP

SHETEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

SKANDIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

SLAYTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COURTLAND
CITY

NICOLLET CITY

NORTH
MANKATO

CITY

LAFAYETTE
CITY

BELGRADE
TOWNSHIP TWP

BERNADOTTE
TOWNSHIP TWP

BRIGHTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COURTLAND
TOWNSHIP

GRANBY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAFAYETTE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE PRAIRIE
TOWNSHIP TWP

NEW SWEDEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

NICOLLET
TOWNSHIP TWP

OSHAWA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RIDGELY
TOWNSHIP TWP

TRAVERSE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WEST NEWTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

BREWSTER CITY

ADRIAN CITY

BIGELOW CITY

DUNDEE CITY

ELLSWORTH
CITY

KINBRAE CITY

LISMORE CITY

ROUND
LAKE CITY

RUSHMORE CITY

WILMONT CITY

WORTHINGTON
CITY

BIGELOW
TOWNSHIP TWP

BLOOM
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DEWALD
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ELK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRAHAM LAKES
TOWNSHIP TWP

GRAND PRAIRIE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HERSEY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

INDIAN LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LARKIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LEOTA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LISMORE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LITTLE ROCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

LORAIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

OLNEY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RANSOM
TOWNSHIP TWP

SEWARD
TOWNSHIP TWP

SUMMIT LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTSIDE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WILMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

WORTHINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

HATFIELD CITY

HOLLAND CITY

IHLEN CITY

EDGERTON CITY

PIPESTONE
CITY

RUTHTON CITY

TROSKY CITY

WOODSTOCK
CITY

AETNA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ALTONA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BURKE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

EDEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP ELMER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

FOUNTAIN
PRAIRIE

TOWNSHIP TWP

GRANGE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

OSBORNE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROCK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SWEET
TOWNSHIP

TWP

TROY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CLEMENTS CITY

BELVIEW CITY
DELHI CITY

MILROY CITY
MORGAN CITY

LAMBERTON CITY

LUCAN CITY

REDWOOD
FALLS CITY

REVERE CITY

SANBORN CITY

SEAFORTH CITY

VESTA CITY

WABASSO CITY

WALNUT
GROVE CITY

WANDA CITY
BROOKVILLE

TOWNSHIP TWP

CHARLESTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

DELHI
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GALES
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRANITE ROCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

HONNER
TOWNSHIP TWP

JOHNSONVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

KINTIRE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAMBERTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

MORGAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

NEW AVON
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORTH HERO
TOWNSHIP TWP

PAXTON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

REDWOOD FALLS
TOWNSHIP TWPSHERIDAN

TOWNSHIP TWP
SHERMAN

TOWNSHIP TWP

SPRINGDALE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SUNDOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

SWEDES FOREST
TOWNSHIP TWP

THREE LAKES
TOWNSHIP TWP

UNDERWOOD
TOWNSHIP TWP

VAIL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

VESTA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

WATERBURY
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTLINE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WILLOW LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

BUFFALO
LAKE CITY

DANUBE CITY

BIRD
ISLAND

CITY
HECTOR CITY

FAIRFAX CITYFRANKLIN CITY

MORTON CITY

OLIVIA
CITY

RENVILLE CITYSACRED
HEART CITY

BANDON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BEAVER FALLS
TOWNSHIP TWP

BIRCH COOLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

BIRD ISLAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

BOON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWPBROOKFIELD TOWNSHIP TWP

CAIRO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CAMP
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CROOKS TOWNSHIP TWP

EMMET
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ERICSON TOWNSHIP TWP

FLORA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

HAWK CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP HECTOR

TOWNSHIP TWP

HENRYVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

KINGMAN TOWNSHIP TWP

MARTINSBURG
TOWNSHIP TWP

MELVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORFOLK
TOWNSHIP TWP

OSCEOLA TOWNSHIP TWP

PALMYRA
TOWNSHIP TWP

PRESTON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWPSACRED HEART

TOWNSHIP TWP

WANG
TOWNSHIP TWP

WELLINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

WINFIELD TOWNSHIP TWP

BEAVER
CREEK CITY

HARDWICK CITY

HILLS CITY

JASPER CITY

KENNETH CITY

LUVERNE CITY

MAGNOLIA CITY

STEEN CITY

BATTLE PLAIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

BEAVER CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CLINTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

DENVER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

KANARANZI
TOWNSHIP TWP

LUVERNE
TOWNSHIP TWP MAGNOLIA

TOWNSHIP TWP

MARTIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MOUND
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ROSE DELL
TOWNSHIP TWP

SPRINGWATER
TOWNSHIP TWP VIENNA

TOWNSHIP TWP

ARLINGTON
CITY

GAYLORD CITY

GIBBON CITY

NEW AUBURN
CITY

WINTHROP
CITY

ALFSBORG
TOWNSHIP TWP

ARLINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

BISMARCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CORNISH
TOWNSHIP TWP

DRYDEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRAFTON
TOWNSHIP TWP GREEN ISLE

TOWNSHIP TWP

KELSO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MOLTKE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

NEW AUBURN
TOWNSHIP TWP

SEVERANCE
TOWNSHIP TWP SIBLEY

TOWNSHIP TWP

TRANSIT
TOWNSHIP TWP

BUTTERFIELD
CITY

DARFUR CITY

ODIN CITY

LA SALLE CITY

LEWISVILLE
CITY

MADELIA CITY

ORMSBY CITY

SAINT
JAMES CITY

ADRIAN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ANTRIM
TOWNSHIP TWP

BUTTERFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

FIELDON
TOWNSHIP TWP

LONG LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MADELIA
TOWNSHIP TWPNELSON

TOWNSHIP
TWP

ODIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RIVERDALE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROSENDALE
TOWNSHIP TWPSAINT JAMES

TOWNSHIP TWP

SOUTH BRANCH
TOWNSHIP TWP

CLARKFIELD
CITY

CANBY CITY

HANLEY
FALLS CITY

HAZEL
RUN CITY

ECHO CITY

GRANITE
FALLS CITY

PORTER CITY

SAINT
LEO CITY

WOOD LAKE
CITY

BURTON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ECHO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

FLORIDA
TOWNSHIP TWP

FORTIER
TOWNSHIP TWP

FRIENDSHIP
TOWNSHIP TWP

HAMMER
TOWNSHIP TWP HAZEL RUN

TOWNSHIP TWP

MINNESOTA FALLS
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORMAN
TOWNSHIP

TWP NORMANIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

OMRO
TOWNSHIP

TWP
OSHKOSH

TOWNSHIP TWP

POSEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SANDNES
TOWNSHIP TWP

SIOUX AGENCY
TOWNSHIP TWP

SWEDE PRAIRIE
TOWNSHIP TWP

TYRO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

WERGELAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

WOOD LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LOWER SIOUX
INDIAN COMMUNITY

UPPER SIOUX
COMMUNITY

Upper Sioux
Agency

State Park

Fort Ridgely
State Park

Flandrau
State Park

Minneopa
State Park

Camden
State Park

Split Rock
Creek

State Park

Blue
Mounds

State Park
Kilen

Woods State
Park

Lake Shetek
State Park

É
Ç
)330

É
Ç
)269

É
Ç
)257

É
Ç
)267

É
Ç
)264

É
Ç
)109

É
Ç
)270

É
Ç
)274

É
Ç
)271

É
Ç
)99

É
Ç
)111

É
Ç
)263

É
Ç
)5

É
Ç
)86

É
Ç
)62

É
Ç
)22

É
Ç
)67

É
Ç
)67

É
Ç
)91

É
Ç
)91

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68 É

Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30 É

Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30

£¤169

£¤212

£¤212

£¤212

£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

£¤59

£¤59

£¤59

£¤71

£¤71

£¤71

£¤71

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14
£¤14

§̈¦90 §̈¦90 §̈¦90 §̈¦90

Round

Clear

Heron
Lake

Lo
on

Heron
(North
Heron)

Bright

Loon

Hall

Fox

Lu
ra

Titlow

Swan Lake

Swan

Sarah

Allie

15

15

16 17

18

21

22

23

N I C O L L E T
C O U N T Y

M A R T I N
C O U N T Y

C O T T O N W O O D
C O U N T Y

B R O W N
C O U N T Y

M U R R A Y
C O U N T Y

S I B L E Y
C O U N T Y

M C L E O D
C O U N T Y

B L U E
E A R T H

C O U N T Y

B L U E  E A R T H
C O U N T Y

W A T O N W A N
C O U N T Y

P I P E S T O N E
C O U N T Y

J A C K S O N
C O U N T Y

R O C K
C O U N T Y N O B L E S

C O U N T Y

R E D W O O D
C O U N T Y

C H I P P E W A
C O U N T Y

Y E L L O W
M E D I C I N E

C O U N T Y

R E N V I L L E
C O U N T Y

L Y O N
C O U N T Y

L I N C O L N
C O U N T Y

F A R I B A U L T
C O U N T Y

$

0 5 10 15 20 252.5

Miles

This map shows the Legislative Districts ordered by the Minnesota Supreme Court Special Redistricting Panel
 in the matter of Wattson, et al, Sachs, et al v. Simon, et al (A21-0243, A21-0546), on February 15, 2022. 

Base data and features used in this plan are derived from the 2020 TIGER files prepared by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Senate District 21

February, 2022

Document Path: Q:\Geodata\Maps\Senate\districts\Redist2020\mxd\E-Size\SenateDistricts_Landscape_vtd.mxd

With Precincts (2020)
Interstate Hwy

US Hwy

State Hwy

Ramps

County Road

Local Road

Precinct
Name

CITY-TOWN
NAME

21

Precincts (2020)

Counties

Senate Districts

Cities and Towns Lakes & Streams

Parks

NAME American Indian Reservation

33 of 122



BUTTERNUT
VALLEY

TOWNSHIP TWP

CAMBRIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

CERESCO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LINCOLN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

PLEASANT MOUND
TOWNSHIP TWP

COBDEN CITY

HANSKA CITY

EVAN
CITY

NEW ULM
CITY

SLEEPY EYE CITY

SPRINGFIELD
CITY

ALBIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BASHAW
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BURNSTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

COTTONWOOD
TOWNSHIP TWP

HOME
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE HANSKA
TOWNSHIP TWP

LEAVENWORTH
TOWNSHIP TWP

LINDEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MILFORD
TOWNSHIP TWP

MULLIGAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORTH STAR
TOWNSHIP TWP

PRAIRIEVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SIGEL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STARK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STATELY
TOWNSHIP TWP

COMFRY
CITY

BINGHAM
LAKE CITY

MOUNTAIN
LAKE CITY

JEFFERS CITY

STORDEN CITY
WESTBROOK

CITY

WINDOM
CITY

AMBOY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

AMO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ANN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CARSON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DALE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DELTON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GERMANTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

GREAT BEND
TOWNSHIP TWP

HIGHWATER
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKESIDE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MIDWAY
TOWNSHIP TWP

MOUNTAIN LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROSE HILL
TOWNSHIP TWP

SELMA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SOUTHBROOK
TOWNSHIP TWP SPRINGFIELD

TOWNSHIP TWP

STORDEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTBROOK
TOWNSHIP TWP

ALPHA CITY

HERON
LAKE CITY

OKABENA CITY

JACKSON
CITY

LAKEFIELD CITY

WILDER CITY

ALBA
TOWNSHIP

TWP BELMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

CHRISTIANIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

DELAFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

DES MOINES
TOWNSHIP TWP

ENTERPRISE
TOWNSHIP TWP

EWINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

HERON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HUNTER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

KIMBALL
TOWNSHIP TWP

LA CROSSE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MIDDLETOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

MINNEOTA
TOWNSHIP TWP PETERSBURG

TOWNSHIP TWP

ROST
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ROUND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP SIOUX VALLEY

TOWNSHIP TWP

WEIMER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

WEST HERON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WISCONSIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

ARCO CITY

HENDRICKS
CITY

IVANHOE CITY

LAKE
BENTON

CITY

TYLER CITY

ALTA VISTA
TOWNSHIP TWP

ASH LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

DIAMOND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

DRAMMEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

HANSONVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HENDRICKS
TOWNSHIP TWP

HOPE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE BENTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE STAY
TOWNSHIP TWP

LIMESTONE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MARBLE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MARSHFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROYAL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SHAOKATAN
TOWNSHIP TWP

VERDI
TOWNSHIP

TWP

COTTONWOOD
CITY

BALATON
CITY

FLORENCE CITY

GARVIN CITY

GHENT CITY

MARSHALL CITY

MINNEOTA CITY

LYND CITY

TAUNTON CITY

RUSSELL CITY

TRACY CITY

AMIRET
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CLIFTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COON CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CUSTER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

EIDSVOLD
TOWNSHIP TWP

FAIRVIEW
TOWNSHIP TWPGRANDVIEW

TOWNSHIP TWP

ISLAND LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE MARSHALL
TOWNSHIP TWP

LUCAS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LYND
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LYONS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MONROE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

NORDLAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROCK LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWPSHELBURNE

TOWNSHIP TWP

SODUS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

STANLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

VALLERS
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTERHEIM
TOWNSHIP TWP

STEWART CITY COLLINS
TOWNSHIP TWP

PENN
TOWNSHIP

TWP
ROUND GROVE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SUMTER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CEYLON CITY

DUNNELL CITY

FAIRMONT CITY

GRANADA CITY

NORTHROP CITY

SHERBURN CITY

TRIMONT CITY

TRUMAN CITY

WELCOME CITY

CEDAR
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CENTER CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

EAST CHAIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

ELM CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

FAIRMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

FOX LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

FRASER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GALENA
TOWNSHIP TWP

JAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE BELT
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAKE FREMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

MANYASKA
TOWNSHIP TWP

NASHVILLE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

PLEASANT
PRAIRIE

TOWNSHIP TWP

ROLLING GREEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

RUTLAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

SILVER LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

TENHASSEN
TOWNSHIP TWP

WAVERLY
TOWNSHIP TWP WESTFORD

TOWNSHIP TWP

CURRIE CITY

CHANDLER CITY

AVOCA CITY

HADLEY CITY

DOVRAY CITY

FULDA CITY

IONA CITY

LAKE
WILSON

CITY
SLAYTON CITY

BELFAST
TOWNSHIP TWP

BONDIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CAMERON
TOWNSHIP TWP

CHANARAMBIE
TOWNSHIP TWP DES MOINES

RIVER
TOWNSHIP TWP

DOVRAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ELLSBOROUGH
TOWNSHIP TWP

FENTON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

HOLLY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

IONA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LAKE SARAH
TOWNSHIP TWP

LEEDS
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LIME LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LOWVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP MASON

TOWNSHIP
TWP

MOULTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

MURRAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SHETEK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SKANDIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

SLAYTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COURTLAND
CITY

LAFAYETTE
CITY

BERNADOTTE
TOWNSHIP TWP

BRIGHTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

COURTLAND
TOWNSHIP

LAFAYETTE
TOWNSHIP TWP

RIDGELY
TOWNSHIP TWP

WEST NEWTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

BREWSTER CITY

ADRIAN CITY

BIGELOW CITY

DUNDEE CITY

ELLSWORTH
CITY

KINBRAE CITY

LISMORE CITY

ROUND
LAKE CITY

RUSHMORE CITY

WILMONT CITY

WORTHINGTON
CITY

BIGELOW
TOWNSHIP TWP

BLOOM
TOWNSHIP

TWP

DEWALD
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ELK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRAHAM LAKES
TOWNSHIP TWP

GRAND PRAIRIE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HERSEY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

INDIAN LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LARKIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LEOTA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

LISMORE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LITTLE ROCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

LORAIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

OLNEY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RANSOM
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SEWARD
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SUMMIT LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTSIDE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WILMONT
TOWNSHIP TWP

WORTHINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

HATFIELD
CITY

HOLLAND CITY

IHLEN CITY

EDGERTON CITY

PIPESTONE
CITY

RUTHTON CITY

TROSKY CITY

WOODSTOCK
CITY

AETNA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ALTONA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BURKE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

EDEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP ELMER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

FOUNTAIN
PRAIRIE

TOWNSHIP TWP

GRANGE
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRAY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

OSBORNE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROCK
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SWEET
TOWNSHIP

TWP

TROY
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CLEMENTS CITY

BELVIEW CITY
DELHI CITY

MILROY CITY

MORGAN CITY

LAMBERTON CITY

LUCAN CITY

REDWOOD
FALLS CITY

REVERE CITY

SANBORN CITY

SEAFORTH CITY

VESTA CITY

WABASSO CITY

WALNUT
GROVE CITY

WANDA CITY
BROOKVILLE

TOWNSHIP TWP

CHARLESTOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

DELHI
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GALES
TOWNSHIP

TWP

GRANITE ROCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

HONNER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

JOHNSONVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP

KINTIRE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LAMBERTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

MORGAN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

NEW AVON
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORTH HERO
TOWNSHIP TWP

PAXTON
TOWNSHIP TWPREDWOOD FALLS

TOWNSHIP TWP
SHERIDAN

TOWNSHIP TWP
SHERMAN

TOWNSHIP TWP

SPRINGDALE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SUNDOWN
TOWNSHIP TWP

SWEDES FOREST
TOWNSHIP TWP

THREE LAKES
TOWNSHIP TWP

UNDERWOOD
TOWNSHIP TWP

VAIL
TOWNSHIP

TWP

VESTA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

WATERBURY
TOWNSHIP TWP

WESTLINE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WILLOW LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

HECTOR CITY

FAIRFAX CITYFRANKLIN CITY

MORTON CITY

BANDON
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BEAVER FALLS
TOWNSHIP TWP

BIRCH COOLEY
TOWNSHIP TWP

BIRD ISLAND TOWNSHIP TWP

CAIRO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

CAMP
TOWNSHIP

TWP

EMMET TOWNSHIP TWP

FLORA
TOWNSHIP

TWP

HAWK CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

HECTOR
TOWNSHIP TWP

HENRYVILLE
TOWNSHIP TWP MARTINSBURG

TOWNSHIP TWP

MELVILLE TOWNSHIP TWP

NORFOLK
TOWNSHIP TWP PALMYRA

TOWNSHIP TWP

PRESTON LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SACRED HEART
TOWNSHIP TWP

WELLINGTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

BEAVER
CREEK CITY

HARDWICK CITY

HILLS CITY

JASPER CITY

KENNETH CITY

LUVERNE CITY

MAGNOLIA CITY

STEEN CITY

BATTLE PLAIN
TOWNSHIP TWP

BEAVER CREEK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CLINTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

DENVER
TOWNSHIP

TWP

KANARANZI
TOWNSHIP TWP

LUVERNE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MAGNOLIA
TOWNSHIP TWP

MARTIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

MOUND
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ROSE DELL
TOWNSHIP TWP

SPRINGWATER
TOWNSHIP TWP VIENNA

TOWNSHIP
TWP

GIBBON CITY

WINTHROP CITY

ALFSBORG
TOWNSHIP TWP

BISMARCK
TOWNSHIP TWP

CORNISH
TOWNSHIP TWP

GRAFTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

MOLTKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SEVERANCE
TOWNSHIP TWP

TRANSIT
TOWNSHIP TWP

BUTTERFIELD
CITY

DARFUR CITY

ODIN CITY

LA SALLE CITY

LEWISVILLE
CITY

MADELIA CITY

ORMSBY CITY

SAINT
JAMES CITY

ADRIAN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

ANTRIM
TOWNSHIP

TWP

BUTTERFIELD
TOWNSHIP TWP

FIELDON
TOWNSHIP TWP

LONG LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

MADELIA
TOWNSHIP TWPNELSON

TOWNSHIP
TWP

ODIN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

RIVERDALE
TOWNSHIP TWP

ROSENDALE
TOWNSHIP TWP

SAINT JAMES
TOWNSHIP TWP

SOUTH BRANCH
TOWNSHIP TWP

HANLEY
FALLS CITY

ECHO CITY

PORTER
CITY WOOD LAKE

CITY

BURTON
TOWNSHIP TWP

ECHO
TOWNSHIP

TWP

FORTIER
TOWNSHIP TWP

NORMAN
TOWNSHIP TWP NORMANIA

TOWNSHIP TWP

POSEN
TOWNSHIP

TWP

SANDNES
TOWNSHIP TWP SIOUX AGENCY

TOWNSHIP TWP

SWEDE PRAIRIE
TOWNSHIP TWP

WERGELAND
TOWNSHIP TWP

WOOD LAKE
TOWNSHIP TWP

LOWER SIOUX
INDIAN COMMUNITY

Fort Ridgely
State Park

Flandrau
State Park

Camden
State Park

Split Rock
Creek

State Park

Blue Mounds
State Park

Kilen Woods
State Park

Lake Shetek
State Park

É
Ç
)330

É
Ç
)269

É
Ç
)257

É
Ç
)274

É
Ç
)267

É
Ç
)264

É
Ç
)270

É
Ç
)271

É
Ç
)263

É
Ç
)86

É
Ç
)62

É
Ç
)67

É
Ç
)91

É
Ç
)91

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)60

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)15

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)23

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)4

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)19

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)68

É
Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30

É
Ç
)30

£¤212

£¤75

£¤75

£¤75

£¤59

£¤59

£¤59

£¤71

£¤71

£¤71

£¤71
£¤14

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14

§̈¦90 §̈¦90

§̈¦90

15A

15B

16A 17A

17B

18A

21A

21B
22A

Talcot

Okabena

Round

Clear

Heron Lake

Loon
Bright

Pie
rce

Hall

Clear

Fox

Cle
ar

Swan

Wood

Rock

Wo
od

Sarah

Lake
Shetek

Lake Benton

CO RD56

CO
 RD 15

CO RD
18

CO RD
27

CO RD 57

CO RD 30

CO RD24CO RD
CO RD62

CO RD
108

CORD 25

CO RD 4

CO
 RD 13

CO RD 54

CO RD
23

CO RD

12
7

CO
 RD

 21

CO
 RD

 19

CO RD 2

CO RD 14

CO
 RD

 25

CO
 RD 14

5

CO
 RD

 10

CO
 RD

 7

CO
RD

7

CO RD1

CO
 RD

 72

CO
 RD

 87

CO
 RD

 10

CO RD 21

CO
 RD

12
0

CO
 RD

 9

N 
CO

HW
Y 5

CO RD 26

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD
134

CO
 RD

 34

CO RD
 78

CORD 2

CO
 RD

 55

CO RD 72

CO RD 1

CO
 RD

 55

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 54

CO RD 117

CO
 RD

 7 
N

CO
 RD

11
8

CO RD 52

CO RD 12

CO
 RD

 43

CO
 RD

 17

CO RD 17

CO RD 1

CO
RD

69

CO RD
54

CO RD 24

TW
P R

D
40

CO RD 124

CO
 RD

 64

CO
 RD

 34

CO RD
111

CO RD 70

CO
 RD

 27

CO RD 22

CO
 RD

 9

CO RD 2

CO RD 69

CO RD 30

CO RD 8

CO HWY36

CORD51

CO
 RD

 5

CO
 RD

 21
6

CO
 RD

 11
3

CO RD 26

CO RD 3

CO
 RD

 4

CO RD 22

CO RD 21

CO RD 44

CO
 RD

 12
5

CO RD
122

CO
 RD

 8

CO RD101

CO RD 8

CO
RD

1 1
8

CO RD 52

CO RD 133

CO
 RD

 56

TWP RD 70

CO RD 10

CO RD 125

CO RD 5

CO
 RD

 54

CO
 RD

 21

CO
RD

16

CO
 RD

 10
3

CO
 RD

 17

CORD101

CO RD 30

CO RD 3

CO
 RD

 63

CO
 RD 87

CO
 RD

 2

CO RD 28

CO RD 3

CO RD 27

CO RD 30

CO RD101

CO
 RD

 24CO
 RD

 6

CO RD 116

CO
RD

57

CO
 RD

 84

CO
 RD

 11

CO
 RD

 74

CO HWY 33

CO RD 21

CO RD 100

CO
 RD

 24

CO RD 7

CO RD 51

CO
 RD

 63

CO RD 64

CO RD 14

CO RD
58

CO
 RD

 27

CO RD 140

CO
 RD

 67

CO
 RD

 10

CO RD 61

CO
 RD

 12
7

CO
RD 131

CO RD 77

CO
 RD

 5

CO RD 46

CO RD 23

CO
RD 56

CO RD 15

CO
 RD

 29

CO RD 102

CO
 RD

 15

CO
 RD

 53

CO RD 84

CO RD 58

CO
 RD

 55

CO
 RD

 51

CO
 RD

 11
4

CO
 RD

 10
2

CORD 130

CO
 RD

 15

CO RD 22

CORD 21

CO
 HW

Y 2
4

CO
 RD

 20

CO RD 1

CORD
149

CO
 RD

 8

CO RD
11

CO RD 8

CO RD 81

CO RD 17 E

CO RD 17

CO
 RD

 6

CO
 RD D7

CO RD 6

CO
 RD

 91

CO HWY 10

CO HWY 10

CO RD
22

CO
RD

11
8

CO
 H

WY
16

CO
 H

WY
 15

CO RD 78

CO RD 13

CO RD 2

CO RD 80

CO RD
13

CO
 RD

 71

CO
 HWY 3

CO HWY 9

CO RD 101

CO
 RD

 31

CO RD 22

CO RD123

CO RD 28

CO RD 15

CO
 RD

 11
9

CO RD 9

CO
 RD

 10
3

CO
 RD

 71

CO
 RD

 6

CO RD 13

CO RD 134

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 28

CO RD 67

CO
 RD

 11
5

CO RD138

CO RD108

CO RD 99

CO
 RD

 16

CO HWY 2

CO RD 27

CO RD 10

CO RD 33

CO RD134

CO
 RD

 12
4

CO RD 10

CO
 H

WY
 10

CO
 RD

 8

CORD10

CO
 RD

 51

CO RD 16

CO RD 107

CO RD 12

CORD 10

TWP RD 105

CO
 RD

 19

CO RD 137

CO RD 50

CO
 RD

 26

CO
RD113

CO RD 74

CO HWY 10

CO
 RD

 45

CO
 RD

 17

CO RD 17

CO RD 25

CO RD 2

CO
 RD

 3

CO
 HW

Y 2
7

CO HWY 20

CO
 RD

 11
5

CO RD 2

CO
RD

10

CO
 RD

 13
CO

 RD
 73

CO RD 76

CO RD 85

CO RD 44

CO
 RD

 17

CO RD 116

CO
 RD

 59

CO
 RD

 10
4

CO HWY 15

CO
 RD

 11
1

CO
 H

WY
 9

CO
 RD

 66

CO RD 72

CO
 RD

 7

CO
 RD

 6

CO
 RD

 1

CO
 RD

 10
9

CO
 RD

 4

CO
 RD

 6

CO
 RD

 51

CO RD 9

CO RD 122
CO RD 58

CO
 RD

 11

CO
 RD

 71

CO
 RD

 5

CO
 RD

 13

CO
 RD

 9

CO
 RD

 18
5

CO RD 34

CO RD 18

CO
 RD

 5

CO RD 72

CO
 RD

 32

CO RD 52

CO
 RD

 11
0

CO
 RD

 12
3

CO
 RD

 20

CO
 H

WY
 6

CO
 RD

 71

CO
 RD

 76

CO
 RD

 8

CO RD 86

CO RD 47

CO RD 130

CO
 RD

 10

CO RD 10

CO
 RD

 57

CO
 RD

 20

CO RD 9

CO
 RD

 53

CO RD 144

CO
 RD

 66

CO RD 14

CO
 RD

 5

CO RD78
CO

 RD
 18

CO RD 15

CO RD 56

CO HWY10 0

CO RD13

CO RD 1

CO
 RD

 51

COHWY30

CO RD 16

CO RD 133

CO
 RD

 66

CO RD 2

CO RD 15

CO HWY 15

CO RD 33

CO
 RD

 D
3

CO
 H

WY
 16

CORD 81

CO
 RD

 14
3

CO RD 74

CO
 RD

 7

CO
 RD

 75

CO RD 8

CO
 RD

 67

CO HWY 10

CO HWY 18

CO
 RD

 80

CO
 RD

 65

CO RD 6

CO RD 1

CO RD 43

COHWY20

CO RD 299

CO RD 5

CO
 RD

 69

CO
 RD

 64

CO RD 139

CO RD 154

CO RD 45

CO
 HW

Y
27

CO RD 138

CO RD 88
CO

 RD
 10

5

CO
 RD

 10
4

CO RD 55

CO RD 72

CO
 RD

 73

CO
HWY 7

CO
 RD

 A1

CO
 RD

 1

CO RD 20

CO RD 1

CO
 RD

 55

CO RD 77

CO RD 112

CO RD 74

CO RD 11

CO
 RD

 2

CO RD 2

CO
RD

12

CO RD 20

CO
 RD

 66

CO
 RD

 56

CO RD 71

CO RD 4

CO
 H

WY
 5

CO
 RD

 13

CO RD 75

CO
 RD

 13
2

CO RD 57

CO RD 75

CO RD 116

CO
 RD

 11
4

CO RD 22

CO
 RD

 68

CO RD 60

CO
 RD

 18
8

CO RD 36

CO RD 86

CO RD 62

CO
 RD

 24
1

CO
 RD

 40

CO RD 68

CO RD 5

CO RD 39

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 78

CO
 RD

 85

CO
RD

15
1

CO
 RD

 63

CO RD 60

CO
RD

1 8

CO
 RD

 67

CO RD 17

CO
 RD

 13

CO
 RD

 15

CO
 RD

 88

CO RD 4

CO RD 63

CO RD 8

CO RD 29

CO RD 72

CO
RD

13
3

CO RD 15

CO
 RD

 13

CORD
5 9

CO
 RD

 12
8

CO
R D

18

COHWY 12

CO
 RD

 46

CO HWY 28

CO RD 1

CO
 RD

 5

CO
 RD

 62

CO
 RD

 4

CO RD 56

CO RD 65

CO HWY 15

CO
 H

WY
 12

CO
 RD

 19

CO RD 119

CO
 RD

 51

CO RD 5

CO
 RD

 13

CO RD 126

CO
 RD

 3

CO RD 63

CO
 RD

 3

CO RD 49

CO
 H

WY
 1

CO
 RD

 17

CO
 RD

 8

CO HWY 6

CO
 RD

 20

CO
 RD

 81

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 21

CO
 H

WY
 1

CO RD A6

CO RD 20

CO HWY 27

CO RD 3

CO
 RD

 14
9

CO RD D5CO
 RD

 7

CO RD D1

CO
 RD

 84

CO RD 12

CO
 RD

 60

CO
 RD

 1

CO RD A2

CO RD 72

CO
 RD

 61

CO
 RD

 51

CO RD 105

CO RD 24

CO RD 2

CO RD 4

CO
 RD

 53

CO RD 148

CO RD A4

CO RD 71

CO HWY 24

CO RD 8

CO
 RD

 27

CO
R D

A9

CO RD 8

CO RD 76

CO RD 71

CO RD 6

CO
 RD

 E1

CO
 RD

 11
0

CO
 RD

 73

CO
 RD

 57

CO
RD

C 1

CO RD 81

CO
 RD

 54

CO RD 117

CO
 RD

 E4

CO
 RD

 47

CO HWY 5

CO RD 140

CO HWY21

CO HWY 18

CO RD 36

CO
 RD

 85

CO RD 67

CO
 RD

 14
3

CO
 RD

 52

CO RD 6

CO
 RD

 52

CO RD 6

CO
 RD

 8

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 74

CO
 RD

 72

CO
 RD

 63

CO
 RD

 59

CO RD 5

CO RD
30

CO
 RD

 13

CO
 RD

 C2

CO RD 55

CO RD 6

CO
 RD

 66

CO
 RD

 94

CO
 RD

 80

CO RD 17

CO
HWY 11

CO RD 24

CO
 RD

 10

CO
 H

WY
 7

CO
 RD

 87
CO

 RD
 D

2

CO RD 70

CO HWY 22

CO
 RD

 85

CO
 RD

 57

CO RD 54

CO RD 20

CO RD 66

CO RD 83

CO RD 68

CO RD 20

CO RD 30

CO RD 10

CO RD 5

CO RD 8

CO
 RD

 53

CO
 RD

 67

CO
 RD

 79

CO
 RD

 12
3

CO
 RD

 9

CO RD 53

CO HWY 21

CO
RD

3

CO RD 4

CO
 RD

 11
7

CO
 RD

 78

CO
 RD

 63

CO RD 52
CO

 RD
 15

CO
 RD

 65

CO RD C5

CO
 RD

 A7

CO
 RD

 A8

CO RD D6

CO RD 35

CO RD 125

CO
 RD

 17

CO RD 57

CO RD 69

CO HWY 27

CO RD 55

CO
 RD

 21

CO RD 74

CO RD 12

CO RD 35

CO RD 80

CO RD 2

CO
 RD

 3

CO
 RD

 16

CO RD 52

CO RD 52

COHWY 29

CO RD 75

CO
 RD

 5

CO RD 100

CO
 H

WY
 1

CO
 RD

 18

CO
 RD

 14

CO
 RD

 71

CO
 RD

 85

CO RD 2

CO
 RD

 79

CO RD 89

CO RD 51

CO
 RD

 10
7

CO RD 23

CO
 RD

 53

CO RD 62

CO RD 32

CO
 RD

 A5

CO RD 132

CO RD 2

CO
 RD

 61

CO RD 86

CO
 RD

 A3

CO RD 10
CO

 RD
 55

CO HWY 102

CO
 RD

 55

CO
 RD

 11
9

CO
 RD

 3

CO HWY 22

CO RD 17

CO RD 65

CO
 RD

 60

CO RD 84

CO
 RD

 74

CO
 RD

 16

CO RD 118

CO RD 80

CO RD 35

CO HWY 20

CO
 RD

 1

CO
 RD

 4

CO
 RD

 69

CO
 RD

 83

CO RD 77

CO RD 76

CO HWY 25

CO
 RD

 59

CO
 RD

 13

CO
 RD

 5

CO RD 79

CO
 H

WY
 5

CO HWY 24

CO
 RD

 18

CO
 RD

 15

CO
 RD

 11

CO
 RD

 76

CO
 RD

 11

CO
 RD

 4

CO
 RD

 13

CO RD 10

CO
 RD

 10
3

CO
 H

WY
 9

CO RD 67

CO RD 19

CO RD 11

CO
 RD

 49

CO
 RD

 1

CO
 RD

 10
3

CO
 RD

 85

CO
 RD

 53

CO
 RD

 79

CO RD 4
CO RD 56

CO RD 3

CO RD 29

CO RD 12

CO
 RD

 8

CO
 RD

 57

CO RD 24

CO
 RD

 7

CO RD 8

CO
 RD

 13

CO
 RD

 2

CO
 H

WY
 8

CO RD 4

CO
 RD

 16

CO RD 7

CO RD 55

CO RD 10

CO RD 50

CO
 RD

 15

N I C O L L E T
C O U N T Y

M A R T I N
C O U N T Y

C O T T O N W O O D
C O U N T Y

B R O W N
C O U N T Y

M U R R A Y
C O U N T Y

S I B L E Y
C O U N T Y

M C L E O D
C O U N T Y

B L U E
E A R T H

C O U N T Y

W A T O N W A N
C O U N T Y

P I P E S T O N E
C O U N T Y

J A C K S O N
C O U N T Y

R O C K
C O U N T Y

N O B L E S
C O U N T Y

R E D W O O D
C O U N T Y

Y E L L O W
M E D I C I N E

C O U N T Y

R E N V I L L E
C O U N T Y

L Y O N
C O U N T Y

L I N C O L N
C O U N T Y

$

0 4.5 9 13.5 18 22.52.25

Miles

This map shows the Legislative Districts ordered by the Minnesota Supreme Court Special Redistricting Panel
 in the matter of Wattson, et al, Sachs, et al v. Simon, et al (A21-0243, A21-0546), on February 15, 2022. 

Base data and features used in this plan are derived from the 2020 TIGER files prepared by the U.S. Census Bureau.

House District 21A

February 2022

Document Path: Q:\Geodata\Maps\House\districts\Redist2020\E-Size\HouseDistricts_Landscape_vtd.mxd

With Precincts (2020)
Interstate Hwy

US Hwy

State Hwy

Ramps

County Road

Local Road

Precinct
Name

CITY-TOWN
NAME

21A

Precincts (2020)

Counties

House Districts

Cities and Towns Lakes & Streams

Parks

NAME American Indian Reservation

34 of 122



 2022 Murray County, MN

Redistricting Data

Is redistricting required? 

Two calculations can help answer that question: the 10% Variation Test, and the Majority of Least Populous Dist Have Majority of Population Test.

Raw populations 10% Variation Test (and variance if over/under) Majority of Least Pop Dist have Majority of Pop Test

District 2012 Pop 2020 Pop 2020 Population by District Rank (largest to smallest) Smallest 3 Districts Largest 2 Districts

1 1503 1562 Under 10% 3 1562

2 1772 1511 Under 10% 4 1511

3 1519 1496 Under 10% 5 1496

4 2153 2013 Over 10%: 377.2 1 2013

5 1778 1597 Under 10% 2 1597

Total 8725 8179 Totals 4569 3610

Average 1745 1635.8 Test Passed

10% of Average 174.5 163.58

35 of 122



Precinct

Commissioner 

District

Avoca City 3

Belfast Twp 1

Bondin Twp 5

Cameron Twp 2

Chanarambie Twp 2

Chandler City 3

Currie City 1

DesMoines River Twp 1

Dovray Twp 1

Dovray City 1

Ellsborough Twp 2

Fenton Twp 3

Fulda City 5

Hadley City 2

Holly Twp 1

Iona City 3

Iona Twp 3

Lake Sarah Twp 2

Lake Wilson City 2

Leeds Twp 2

Lime Lake Twp 3

Lowville Twp 2

Mason Twp 1

Moulton Twp 3

Murray Twp 1

Shetek Twp 1

Skandia Twp 2

Slayton City 4

Slayton Twp 3

OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
 ELECTION DISTRICT BOUNDARY NOTICE  
 MURRAY COUNTY, MINNESOTA  
 
To the voters of Murray County, Minnesota 
 Notice is hereby given that the Congressional, Legislative and County Commissioner district boundaries for 
Murray County have been reestablished for 2022 and future elections.  All precincts in the County are in 
Congressional District 7 and Legislative District 21/21A.  The table and map represent County Commissioner 
Districts to which there were no boundary changes.   
 If you have questions concerning either the district boundaries or your residence in these districts, please 
contact the Murray County Auditor-Treasurer’s Office at 507-836-1152 
             
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Heidi E. Winter, Auditor-Treasurer 36 of 122



Requested Board Date: April 19,2022 Item: Lake Sarah Dam Grant

O riginatin g Depa rtm ent : ZontnglBnvironmental
Services and Parks Department

Presenter: Jean Christoffels, Justin
Hoffman, Heidi Winter

Requested Agenda Placement:
E Consent Agenda X Regular Agenda

Amount of Time Needed:

15 minutes

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure
budgeted? EYes X No
If uYes", pleuse include the account code:

Attending Meeting:
XIn Person E Via Phone

MURRAY COUNTY

REQUEST TO BE ON THE BOARD AGENDA (RBA)

Background:
Houston Engineering (HEI) worked with Murray County to develop a plan to replace the
Lake Sarah Dam with Rock Arch Rapids. When HEI was hired to prepare preliminary
plans for this project, they also committed to assisting the County with seeking grant funds.

After the fourth round of Conservation Partners Legacy (CPL) grant funding, there still
remains over $1,000,000 for a fifth round, which the application deadline is May 9,2022.
CPL grants require a l0o/o match. Eligible activities for these funds are projects that restore

or enhance forests, wetlands, prairies, or habitat for fish, game, and wildlife on public
lands/waters in Minnesota.

HEI would prepare and file the grant application for Murray County with the following:

Funding Cap: $ 400,000.
Request: 333,000.
Local Cost: 33.300.
Total Est. Cost $ 366,300,

Board Action Requested - If Any (Include a sample motion whenever possible):
It was moved by , and seconded by , to approve the application submittal for a CPL

Grant for the Lake Sarah Dam Rock Arch Rapids project.

List Supporting Documents:
0 4 - | 3 -2022 Updated Grant Application Schedule

Updated l/24/202037 of 122



lrD t.skNar* bu I:r*--",trjMi,!+lMJlAd]l,4a|Jv!!dl.Mse9:onwo*mr.ul

- 

lj l ::::::'.::: :I"3 
. 

sdnhted(PLcEntApplkadon .f" 
_

f4lFUndiAwded{MaYyGEAsrcefrenthPla@0ulyl]ffil
- , I ,*,*n,*, *rn". rermittin& Pre-const *don ] I -l

L:_.]comvuc''m ll : I

tttt|
18 i c,lAeeri@iion PEe.Erm l, | - l

-submirorc.ntappndbn I I ----10 lFun&Awar.cd{Dec.)/G6ntAs@mentrnPrae I T- --_- l
I uebruary) 11..__ _ _. .l

_l_-] 
En.h.€rrn& D6kn, kminins, PE(lmlrudron 

! I a* II - -- ".-,,-,--^.;:*..^. -]
Preliminary Costs for
Various Proiect Elements

Allocation of Funds

S44o,ooo.oo

$806,3oo.@

Project: Lime La[e and Lake Sarah Dam Replacement
DaLe.Ihu 2/24n23.16PM

Non-conttrudionTask I Construction 5!,rfw y

Loke $arah Rock Arch

Rapids Construction
S 166,300.00

time lake Rock Arch

Rapidr Conrtruction

Total Rock Arch

Raoid Costs

Grant Conservation Partfiari
Legacy - lake $arah

544o,ooo.oo

$4oo,ooo.oo

S4o,ooo.oo
1 - rotat tocat cost tor constructton ts approximately 580,000

38 of 122



MURRAY COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
Requested Board Date:  April 19, 2022 

 
Item:  9:00 a.m. Bid Opening – Swenson Park 
Campground Expansion 

 
Originating Department:  Parks/Fairgrounds 
 

 
Presenter:  Justin Hoffmann 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed:   
15 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☒ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:   
01-521-524-0000-6302 

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: 

• April 5, 2022 - Board approved plans and specifications and set a bid opening date for 
April 19, 2022. 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
 
For Electrical Bid: 
It was moved by ____, seconded by _____ and passed to award a contract for the Swenson Park 
campground expansion electrical upgrades to __________________ for the bid price of 
$__________________. 
 
For Gravel Hauling Bid:   
It was moved by ____, seconded by _____ and passed to award a contract for the Swenson Park 
campground expansion gravel hauling to __________________ for the bid price of 
$__________________. 
 
For Dirt Hauling Bid:   
It was moved by ____, seconded by _____ and passed to award a contract for the Swenson Park 
campground expansion dirt hauling to __________________ for the bid price of 
$__________________. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
List Supporting Documents:  Bid Tabulation Sheet 

39 of 122



Tabulation Sheet

Contractor - Dirt Removal Total Bid

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contractor - Electrical Upgrades Total Bid

Contractor - Gravel Total Bid

Swenson Park Expansion Project

Bid Opening Date:  April 19, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

M:\Auditor\Heidi\Excel\Bid Tabulation Sheet Updated through 4/13/2022

40 of 122



41 of 122



42 of 122



43 of 122



44 of 122



45 of 122



46 of 122



47 of 122



48 of 122



49 of 122



50 of 122



51 of 122



52 of 122



53 of 122



54 of 122



55 of 122



56 of 122



57 of 122



58 of 122



59 of 122



60 of 122



61 of 122



62 of 122



63 of 122



64 of 122



65 of 122



66 of 122



 
Updated 1/24/2020 

MURRAY COUNTY 
 

 REQUEST TO BE ON THE BOARD AGENDA (RBA) 
 

 
Requested Board Date: 4/19/2022 

 
Item: Seasonal Positions 

 
Originating Department: Human Resources 

 
Presenter: Ronda Radke 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed: 
5 Minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure budgeted?  ☒Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:         

 
Background: 
Consider rehiring Nathaniel Kleven as a Seasonal Parks Maintenance Worker, effective 
May 31, 2022, grade 1S, step 2 ($14.00) from the seasonal grade scale.  
 
Consider rehiring Bryanne Bose as a Seasonal Museum Assistant, effective May10, 2022, 
grade 1S, step 5 ($15.50) from the seasonal grade scale. 
 
Consider rehiring Nancy Moberg as a Seasonal Museum Assistant, effective May 6, 2022, 
grade 1S, step 2 ($14.00) from the seasonal grade scale. 
 
Consider hiring Ryan Risacker as a Seasonal Surveying Technician, effective May 31, 
2022, grade 2S, step 1 ($15.50) from the seasonal grade scale. 
 
Board Action Requested – If Any (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve hiring Nathaniel Kleven 
as a Seasonal Parks Maintenance Worker, effective May 31, 2022, grade 1S, step 2. 
Contingent upon satisfactory results of a criminal background check and pre-employment 
drug test.  
 
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve hiring Bryanne Bose        
as a Seasonal Museum Assistant, effective May 10, 2022, grade 1S, step 5. Contingent 
upon satisfactory results of a criminal background check and pre-employment drug test.  
 
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve hiring Nancy Moberg 
as a Seasonal Museum Assistant, effective May 6, 2022, grade 1S, step 2. Contingent upon 
satisfactory results of a criminal background check and pre-employment drug test.  
 
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve hiring Ryan Risacher 
as a Seasonal Surveying Technician, effective May 31, 2022, grade 2S, step 1. Contingent 
upon satisfactory results of a criminal background check and pre-employment drug test.  
 
List Supporting Documents: 
  

67 of 122



 
Updated 1/24/2020 

MURRAY COUNTY 
 

 REQUEST TO BE ON THE BOARD AGENDA (RBA) 
 

 
Requested Board Date: 4/19/2022 

 
Item: Sunrise Terrace Director 

 
Originating Department: Human Resources 

 
Presenter: Ronda Radke 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed: 
5 Minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:        

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: 
Approve hiring Jessica Bjerke as a regular full-time Sunrise Terrace Director effective 
April 25, 2022, at a labor grade 8, step 2 ($22.75).  
 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve hiring Jessica Bjerke 
as a regular full-time Sunrise Terrace Director effective April 25, 2022, grade 8, step 2. Per 
the recommendation of the Personnel Committee. Contingent upon satisfactory results of 
a criminal background check and a pre-employment drug test.   
 
 
List Supporting Documents: 
      
  

68 of 122



 
Updated 1/24/2020 

MURRAY COUNTY 
 

 REQUEST TO BE ON THE BOARD AGENDA (RBA) 
 

 
Requested Board Date: 4/19/2022 

 
Item: Assessor Intern 

 
Originating Department: Human Resources 

 
Presenter: Ronda Radke 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed: 
5 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:        

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: 
August 24, 2021, Board Motion: It was moved by Thiner, seconded by Kluis and passed 
to approve the recruitment of a temporary Assessor Interim for 500 hours in 2022, once the 
2022 assessment is done. Offering it to the previous Assessor Interim with a step increase. 
 
Board Action Requested:   
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to hire Jon Visker as a temporary 
Assessor Intern per recommendation of the Board of Commissioners, contingent upon 
satisfactory results of a criminal background check and a pre-employment drug test with a 
start date of May 9, 2022 at grade 1S, step 2 ($14.00).   
 
List Supporting Documents: 
None 
  

69 of 122



 
Updated 1/24/2020 

MURRAY COUNTY 
 

 REQUEST TO BE ON THE BOARD AGENDA (RBA) 
 

 
Requested Board Date: 04/19/22 

 
Item: Leave of Absence 

 
Originating Department: Human Resources 

 
Presenter: Ronda Radke 

Requested Agenda Placement: 
☐ Consent Agenda            ☒ Regular Agenda 

Amount of Time Needed: 
5 minutes 

If requesting to expend funds, is the expenditure 
budgeted?  ☐ Yes                ☐ No 
If “Yes”, please include the account code:        

Attending Meeting:  
  ☒ In Person           ☐Via Phone 
 

 
 
Background: Letter for a written request for an unpaid medical leave of absence.   
 
 
Board Action Requested (Include a sample motion whenever possible):   
It was moved by      , seconded by       and passed to approve an unpaid medical leave 
of absence for Don Engesser and will re-evaluate the length of time at the Board meeting 
on May 3, 2022. 
 
 
 
List Supporting Documents: 
 

70 of 122



71 of 122



72 of 122



73 of 122



74 of 122



75 of 122



76 of 122



77 of 122



78 of 122



79 of 122



80 of 122



81 of 122



82 of 122



83 of 122



84 of 122



85 of 122



86 of 122



87 of 122



88 of 122



89 of 122



90 of 122



91 of 122



92 of 122



93 of 122



94 of 122



95 of 122



96 of 122



97 of 122



98 of 122



99 of 122



100 of 122



101 of 122



102 of 122



103 of 122



104 of 122



105 of 122



106 of 122



107 of 122



108 of 122



109 of 122



110 of 122



111 of 122



112 of 122



113 of 122



114 of 122



115 of 122



116 of 122



117 of 122



118 of 122



119 of 122



120 of 122



121 of 122



122 of 122


	4-19 agenda
	4.19.2022

	Draft 20220405
	Heidi 1 - Warrants
	4-19-2022 - Warrants.pdf
	4-19-2022 - Warrants (supp doc).pdf

	Heidi 2 4-19-2022 - Ditch Bills
	Heidi 3 - 4-19-2022 - Accept Donation-Corn and Soybean Growers
	Heidi 4 4-19-2022 - LG230 Westbrook Firemen Relief Association
	4-19-2022 - LG230 Westbrook Firemen Relief Association.pdf
	4-19-2022 - LG230 Westbrook Firemen Relief Association.pdf

	Heidi 5 - Redistricting Update
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update.pdf
	Heidi - Redistricting Update.pdf
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update (supp doc 1 USC7).pdf
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update (supp doc 2 S21).pdf
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update (supp doc 3 H21A).pdf
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update (supp doc 4 Co Test).pdf
	4-19-2022 - Redistricting Update (supp doc 5 C).pdf


	Jean - 04-19-2022  RBA CPL Grant Application Lake Sarah Dam with info
	Justin
	4-19-21 Swenson Park Campground Expansion Bid Opening.pdf
	4-19-21 Swenson Campground Expansion Bid Opening (supp doc).pdf

	Heath
	Ronda 1 2022 Seasonal Kleven Bose Risacker Moberg 4-19-22
	Ronda 2 RBA - Bjerke Jessica 4-19-22
	Ronda 3 RBA - Visker Jon 4-19-22
	Ronda 4 Engesser Don Leave of Absence 4-19-22
	Ronda 5
	Ronda 6

	Organization Name: Westbrook Firemen Relief Association 
	License Number: 03444
	Address: P.O. Box 367
	City: Westbrook
	Zip: 56183
	CEO Name: Curtis Madson
	Daytime Phone: 507-822-0612
	GM Name: Ryan Anderson
	Daytime Phone_2: 507-828-9116
	From: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	to: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	Raffle: Yes
	PT: Off
	Bingo: Off
	TB: Off
	PW: Off
	Name of location where gambling activity will be conducted: Tracy Sportsmans Club
	City or township: 2 Tepeeotah Rd, Currie 
	Zip_2: 56123
	County: Murray
	Yes: Off
	No: Yes
	Rent: 
	Other terms if any 1: 
	Other terms if any 2: 
	Other terms if any 3: 
	City Name: 
	County Name: Murray County
	Township: Shetek Township


